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Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 3:59 PM

To: SAZEII

Cc:S220 i ; Adam Carlon

Subject: forgot you were on melb cup [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hope you were a winner!

Would you be available at 3.30pm tomorrow for a quick catch up with me and Adam Carlon on media buy options?

Thanks a million

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

fag
ke )
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Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 7:13 PM

To: S22mmmnn
Subject: RE: media plan etc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His221,
This should have made its way across to your inbox.

Please give me a call if it hasn’t

al
SCIENCE|
(UM
OUTCOMES|

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 6:32 PM

To: SATR
Subject: [EXTERNAL] media plan etc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HIS47F " .. just checking you have my email address for the media strategy and plan as §22% won't be back in
the office until Monday.
Cheers

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy,
disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you

very much.
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Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 2:30 PM

To: S22mmmn

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
His221,

Will look to have this change made now.

Il.'.“IEhll'.:E

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:00 PM

To: SATZR I
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

HiS47FM, thanks again for these.

If you have time in the next hour or so could you please change references to the National Energy Market to be the
National Electricity Market?

Cheers

From: S
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 7:12 PM
T 522y
.
Caoszmmee
Subject: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4

1
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Hi Ladies,
Hope that your Friday was a fantastic one.

Please find attached the documents to help go towards your packs for approval for the Powering forward phase 4
campaign.

Included is the strategy document and accompany media plan.

Feel free to give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks
SCIENCE
ART]
OUTCOMES|
S47F

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
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S22

S22

From: S47F
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:01 PM

To:S22

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig22,

Sorry for the mix up on this one.

Apologise for the confusion, after consulting our partnerships team again, the change in budget expenditure was not
because of the lower availabilities in such close proximity to buy. This was because UM were able to build cost

effective reach for this lower amount across all other recommended media channels.

The overall expenditure was reduced from the original brief amount based on the activity only being in market for a
period of 2 weeks and the directive to exclude OOH based on creative development timings.

However, UM would recommend to include Digital OOH as this would accommodate the shorter project timelines
and consequently would likely require the full original budget as per the brief.

Would you like us to revise the strategy documents to include digital OOH?

We will amend the other feedback (National Energy Market to be the National Electricity Market) and will await
your direction on the OOH to include digital placement before sending the revised documents.

Please give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks

S47F
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@
OUTCOMES

S47F

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
S47F

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 3:37 PM
To:S47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As discussed:

UM advises that the lower quote for the media buy S47(2)(b) with a final cost
S47(1)(b) reflects lower availabilities in such close proximity to buy.

The plan does not include Out of Home, for example, which could not be purchased in time.

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy,
disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and del ete the message. Thank you
very much.
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S22

From: S47F

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:03 PM

To: S22

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3

Attachments: 181114 DEE - Powering Forward - Phase 4 - Spec Sheet (All media) v1.xlsx;
UM_Social_MI_Template.xIsx; Department of Energy and Environment - Google -
Search - Powering Forwar....xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies,

Trust that your weekends were fun filled and fantastic. ©.

Just wanted to touch base with regards to CALD media and the message translations used for the previous
campaign.

We now have the specs for all media that are ready to be sent to the creative guys if this is all good on your end to
share. These include the CALD as planned but happy to take your direction from the previous email on what's
required.

Also attached is the proposed Search structure with keywords and adcopies which we will need approval on.

Feel free to give us a shout out if there are any questions..

Thanks

S47F

SCIENCE|
ART]
(QUTCOMES|

S47F

LEVEL9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
S4TF

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S47F
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 3:56 PM

To:S22
Subject: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3

His227,

Thanks for the chat before,
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Please find listed below the messaging that was translated last time in to the following languages for each medium.

Print - Attached an example of one of the translated creatives too.
Arabic

Chinese

Indian

Viethamese

Radio

Cantonese (Chinese)
Mandarin (Chinese)
Hindi (Indian)

Punjabi (Indian)
Vietnamese (Vietnam)
Tagalog (Filipino)
Arabic (Middle Eastern)
Indigenous

Social (text)
Chinese
Vietnamese
Arabic

For Digital Display we were provided with translated material in the following languages -
Arabic

Simplified Chinese

Viethamese

Other languages as part of the phase 4 recommendation includes:
Greek

Italian

Korean

Overall the recommendation would be to use these extra languages for the upcoming phase but we can change the
documents on your advice to reflect the inability to have the correct translation with in the time period required.

Also we will look to make the change as discussed around the duration of radio spots to focus our expenditure into
15sc spots given the insights learnt on Wednesday.

Let me know your thoughts and the direction you would like to move fwd.

Thanks

S47F
SCIENCE
ART]
OUTCOMES|

SA7F

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
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Client: Environment and Energy
Camapign: Powering Forward Phase 4
Media:
Date: 19/11/2018
Version: :§ :
Ad Length Creative Due Date File Type
TV Ad 30 sec Supply UM Production the Final 27/11/2018
Video approved script/s, so that they may See TV SPECS
TV Ad 1S sec organise the closed captions 4/12/2018

Master Sizes Size Depth x Width Creative Due Date File Type
Nicola to advise Paie Dominent Image 4/12/2018 High Res PDF in full colour
Master Sizes Size Depth x Width Creative Due Date File Type '
Nicola to advise Page Dominent Image 4/12/2018 High Res POF in full colour
Language Size Depth x Width Creative Due Date File Type

* Final approved English copy on MS Word (are there any words or
IF UM Production doing linage To Translate - 21/11/2018 phrases we are leaving in English)
Translations ¢ If to run in English - 3/12/2018 |[e Packaged Indesign working files — including all fonts, logos and images

- plus a low RES PDF of the final creative, to check against

Radio and Indigenous Radio and Print Handicapped Radio

Ad Length Creative Due Date File Type

S UM P he Fi
30 sec - currently on plan upely e dlr il

Radio Ad Audio | approved script/s, so that they may 27/11/2018 WAV File
check against audio

Let us know if this changes to 15 sec

CALD Radio

Language Creative Due Date File Type

* Final approved English copy on MS Word (are there any words or
phrases we are leaving in English)

» Sound effects track on MP3 or WAV files (.MP3 or .WAV)

» Background music track on MP3 or WAV files (. MP3 or .\WAV)

45 sec - could be extended Audio 14/11/2018 * Cold recording in English on MP3 or WAV files (.MP3 or \WAV)

* A talent profile (what sex, age group, way they want the ad read (eg.
relaxed/formal})

» Mixed recording in English with sound effect and music all edited in on
MP3 or WAV files {.MP3 or .WAV)

Digital Video & Display

IF UM Production doing
Translations
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Do

Network/Site Placement Width x Depth Creative Due Date File Type

Various refer to Digital Display, Video & Mobile tab 19/11/2018
Network/Site Placement Width x Depth Creative Due Date File Type
300x250
IF UM Production doing : 728x90 o E
| 7
Toom Display 120%600 /11/2018 See further Specs on CALD Digital Display Tab

Digital Video & Display

320x50

Network/Site Placement Width x Depth Creative Due Date File Type
Facebook
acg 0 refer to Social Specs tab 19/11/2018
Twitter
Network/Site Placement Creative Due Date File Type
Image and .
Facebook Image Link Ad Template 16/11/2018 See further Specs on CALD Social Tab

Text

Network/Site Placement Width x Depth Creative Due Date File Type
Google refer to separate Search Structure 19/11/2018
document
Network/Site Placement Width x Depth Creative Due Date File Type
refer to Digital Display, Video & Mobile tab 19/11/2018
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Dept Environment & Energy
»wering Forward Phase 4 Ad Specifications

Specs generated on 19.11.18

Publisher Ad Format Ad Unit Name Dimensions LEHT Max File Size

Adserver Ad Serving Publisher Ad Ops Contact

UM Programmatic RON in:xﬁ:w Pre-Roll 15" 16:09 |0OMB DCcm Ad Served
Digital Video
UM Programmatic RON lPi::ﬁ;ilF Pre-Roll 30" 16:09 10MB oCM Ad Served
JPG PNG GIF
UM Programmatic RON HTMLS MREC 300x250 N/A SOOKB oCM Ad Served
JPG PNG GIF
UM Programmatic RON Leaderboard 728x90 N/A 500KB ocm Ad Served
Digital Display HTMLS
JPG PNG GIF '
UM Programmatic RON HTMLS Half Page 300x600 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served
P F
UM Programmatic RON jPiT::ZSG I Skyscraper 120x600 N/A S00KB bcv Ad Served
JPG PNG GIF
Leba eltelegraph.com HIMLS MREC 300 x 250 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served N/A
themidd) li| JPG PNG GIF
Leba EIRSICEMI MREC 300 x 250 N/A SO0KB oCM Ad Served N/A
ne.com.au HTMLS
rl P F
Leba HBEcolasrc]  SEATEE Leaderboard 728x90 N/A 5S00K8 DCM Ad Served N/A
.com HTMLS




FOI 190423
Document 05a

P I
Leba 1688.com.au JP(:‘T;?.SG i Leaderboard 728 x 90 N/A 500K8 DCM Ad Served N/A
Leba acnw.com.au JPGH::;GLSGIF MREC 300x 250 N/A S00KB DCM Ad Served N/A
Leba chinese.net.au IP(’;_‘:::GL SG o MREC 300x 250 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served N/A
Digital Display CALD
Leba epochtimes.com in:z?:w MREC 300x 250 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served N/A
Leba bt et Bl MREC 300 250 N/A 500K8 DCM Ad Served N/A
u HTMLS
F
Leba viet-times.com.au JPG};;(;G! MREC 300 x 250 N/A 500K8 DCM Ad Served N/A
JPG PNG GIF
UM Programmatic RON HTMLS Leaderboard 728x50 N/A S00KB DCM Ad Served
UM Programmatic RON JPG"‘::‘ATSGIF Skyscraper 120x600 N/A 500K8 DCM Ad Served
JPG PNG GIF
UM Programmatic RON HTMLS Mobile Banner 320x50 N/A S00KB DCM Ad Served
PNG GIF
Sports and Space Koori Mail jpi_l:‘ﬁ: Leaderboard 1170x 156 N/A S50CKB ocm Site-Served N/A
PG P IF
Sports and Space Koori Mail - (': T’:II? SG MREC Large 300 x 500 N/A 500K8 DCM Site-Served N/A
JPG PNG GIF
Sports and Space Koori Mail HTMLS MREC Small 300 x 250 N/A SO00KB oCM Site-Served N/A
JPG PNG GiF Top and Bottom )
Sports and Space Our Mob HTMLS Banner 590x144 N/A S500K8 DCM Site-Served N/A
National JPG PNG GIF
Sport: ite-
ports and Space Indigenous Times HTMLS Web Banner 658x135 N/A S00KB DCM Site-Served N/A
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National IPG PNG GIF
1 ite-!
Sports and Space néileroesiTimas HTMLS Web Skyscraper 325x475 N/A S00K8 DCM Site-Served N/A
P |
NITV NITV.com.au ]PGHT:GLSG j MREC 300x250 N/A S00K8 Dcm Ad Served N/A
Digital Display Indigenous 1PG PNG GIF
NITV NITV.com.au HTMLS Leaderboard 728x50 N/A S00K8 DCM Ad Served N/A
P
NITV NITV.com.au ! i::ﬁ: L Mobile Banner 320x50 N/A S00KB DCM Ad Served N/A
UM Programmatic RON JPC:'lm(iSGIF MREC 300x250 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served
[
UM Programmatic RON in::‘GLSG : Leaderboard 728x50 N/A S500KB DcM Ad Served
[
UM Programmatic RON JP(:;:‘(E: . Half Page 300x600 N/A SO0KB DCM Ad Served
UM Programmatic RON JP(';:&(ESG s Skyscraper 120x600 N/A 500K8 DCM Ad Served
JPG PNG GIF
UM Programmatic RON Pc:iTMTSG Mobile Banner 320x50 N/A 500KB DCM Ad Served
640x300
g & - igh'| Mobi
Digital Mobile Kargo ROS Kargo Custom Build | 8N ImPact Mabile | ., cing to N/A 500KB DCM Site-Served N/A

Banner

640x100




Link to Publisher Ad Specs

Important Notes
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DCM HTMLS Build Requirements

http://survey.interpublic.com.au/Cadreon%

20Creative%20Specifications%202018%20-

%20Display%%20Vide0%20%20Youtubed%20%
28002%29.pdf

15 to 30 seconds video length. File size <IOMB. Audio Levels -24LKFS.

N/A

http://survey.interpublic.com.au/Cadreon%

20Creative%20Specifications%202018%20-

%20Display%20Vide0%20%20Youtube%20%
28002%29.pdf

Visible border: Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from
publisher content or have o contrasting color, non-white border frame the
ad. On aii .gif and .swf creatives with solid color backgrounds, you must add
a visible border of a contrasting color to the majority background color of the
creative, Polite loading is allowed as long as ifs 3PAS the file size must be less
than 40kb up 10 2.2mb polite. Animation length can't exceed 15 seconds
after which point they must remain static.

Build requirements:
*Each asset needs to be zipped separately per size & HTMLS ZIP files must be supplied separately and not zipped together
*It's recommended to have only one sub folder inside a 2ip
*Creative should only be pushed through Doubleclick Studio if it's rich media. Standard banner 2IP and back up files should be uploaded
directly into DCM (unless over 300kb in weight, which must go through DCS).
*No more than 10,000 characters of code is allowed without any line breaks.

Please find below an example of a click tag in an HTMLS document:
<html>
<head>
<meta name="ad.size" content="width=300,height=250">
<script type="text/javascript">

var clickTag = "http://www.google.com"; </script>
</head>

[The rest of your creative code goes here.] </html>

Links:

Build requirements:
*Each asset needs to be zipped separately per size & HTMLS ZIP files must be supplied separately and not zipped together
*It's recommended to have only one sub folder inside a zip.
*Creative should only be pushed through Doubleclick Studio if it's rich media. Standard banner ZIP and back up files should be uploaded
directly into DCM (unless over 300kb in weight, which must go through DCS).
*No more than 10,000 characters of code is aillowed without any line breaks.

Piease find below an example of a click tag in an HTMLS document:
<html>




http.//survey.interpublic.com.au/Cadreon%

20Creative’20Specifications%202018%20-
%20Display%20Video%20%20Youtube%20%

Visible border: Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from
publisher content or have a contrasting color, non-white border frome the
ad. On all .gif and .swf creatives with solid color backgrounds, you must odd
a visible border of a contrasting color to the majority background color of the
creative. Polite loading is allowed as long as its 3PAS the file size must be less
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<head>
<meta name="ad.size" content="width=300,height=250">
<script type="text/javascript">
var clickTag = "http://www.google.com"; </script> )
</head>
[The rest of your creative code goes here.] </html>

Links:
HTMLS Resource Library: http://www.richmediagallery.com/resources/htmlS
Standard HTMLS clicktag: https://support.google.com/dcm/answer/3145300?hl=entidev
Rich media HTMLS clicktag/exit: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer/2672517
Setting up HTMLS polite banners: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer/2672514?hl=en&ref_topic=2672541

28002%25. pdf y i i
B than 40kb up to 2.2mb polite. Animation length can't exceed 15 seconds
after which point they must remain static.
Visible border: Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from
Htins ; . publisher content or have a contrasting color, non-white border frame the
//surveyinterpubli m.au/Cadreon%

20Creative%20Specifications%202018%20-
Displ: Vi Youtube%20%

28002%29.pdf

ad. On all .gif and .swf creatives with solid color backgrounds, you must add
a visible border of a contrasting color to the majority background color of the
creative. Polite loading is allowed as long as its 3PAS the file size must be less
than 40kb up to 2.2mb polite. Animation length can't exceed 15 seconds
after which point they must remain static.

http.//survey.interpublic.com.au/Cadreon%
20Creative%20Specifications%202018%20
%20Display%20Vide0%20%20Youtube%20%
28002%29.pdf

Visible border: Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from
publisher content or have a contrasting color, non-white border frome the
ad. On all .gif and swf creatives with solid color backgrounds, you must add
a visible border of a contrasting color to the majority background color of the
creative. Polite loading is allowed os long as its 3PAS the file size must be less
than 40kb up to 2.2mb polite. Animation length can't exceed 15 seconds
after which point they must remain static.

Build requirements:
*Each asset needs to be zipped separately per size & HTMLS 2IP files must be supplied separately and not zipped together
*It's recommended to have only one sub folder inside a zip.
*Creative should only be pushed through Doubleclick Studio if it's rich media. Standard banner ZiP and back up files should be uploaded
directly into DCM (unless over 300kb in weight, which must go through DCS).
*“No more than 10,000 characters of code is allowed without any line breaks.

Please find below an example of a click tag in an HTMLS document:
<html>
<head>
<meta name="ad.size" content="width=300,height=250">
<script type="text/javascript">

var clickTag = "http://www.google.com”; </script>
</head>

[The rest of your creative code goes here.] </html>

Links:
HTMLS Resource Library: http://www.richmediagallery.com/resources/html|5
Standard HTMLS clicktag: https://support.google.com/dem/answer/31453002hi=en#idev
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
*No more than 10,000 characters of code is allowed without any line breaks,




http://survey.interpublic.com.au, reon%

20Creative%20Specifications%202018%20-
%20Display%20Vide0%20%20Youtube%20%

28002%29.pdf

Visible border: Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from
publisher content or have a contrasting color, non-white border frame the
ad. On all .gif and .swf creatives with solid color backgrounds, you must add
a visible border of a controsting color to the majority background color of the
creative. Polite loading is allowed as long as its 3PAS the file size must be less
than 40kb up to 2.2mb polite. Animation length con't exceed 15 seconds
after which point they must remain static.
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Plezse find below an example of a click tag in an HTMLS document:
<html>
<head>
<meta name="ad size" content="width=300,height=250">
<script type="text/javascript">

var clickTag = "http://www.google.com”; </script>
</head>

(The rest of your creative code goes here.] </html>

Links:
HTMLS Resource Library: http://www.richmediagallery.com/resources/htmlS
Standard HTMLS clicktag: https://support.google.com/dcm/answer/3145300?hl=enfdev
Rich media HTMLS clicktag/exit: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer/2672517
Setting up HTMLS polite banners: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer/2672514?hl=en&ref_topic=2672541

http: in ic r
20Creative%205pecifications%202018%20-
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
*Each asset needs to be zipped separately per size & HTML5 2IP files must be supplied separately and not zipped together
*1t's recommended to have only one sub folder inside a zip.

*Creative should only be pushed through Doubleclick Studio if it's rich media. Standard banner 2IP and back up files should be uploaded

directly irto DCM (unless over 300kb in weight, which must go through DCS).
*No more than 10,000 characters of code is allowed without any line breaks.

Pleace find below an example of a click tag in an HTMLS document:
<html>
<head>
<meta name="ad size" content="width=300,height=250">
<script type="text/javascript™>

var clickTag = "http://www.google.com"; </script>
</head>

[The rest of your creative code goes here.] </html>

Links:
HTMLS Resource Library: http://www.richmediagallery.com/resources/htmiS
Standard HTMLS clicktag: https://support.google.com/dcm/answer/3145300?hi=en#dev
Rich media HTMLS clicktag/exit: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer /2672517
Setting up HTMLS polite banners: https://support.google.com/richmedia/answer/2672514?hl=en&ref_topic=2672541

N/A

Kargo to produce high impaoct ad unit from assets provided. 3 x rounds of
feedback.

Anchor: 640x300 collopsing fo 640x100, Layered High res PSD - Fonts, Copy
and CTAs, any required legal = and story boards if applicable . MP4 file of
video asset (ésec recommended, 15 secs maximum)

N/A
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Please supply Mis and material using the UM_Social_MI_Template file

Twitter - Ads without profile

- Company Name
- Logo POWeNING Forwardg A 27
“ The Austratian Government (S making
"W gnergy more aflord abie

Find out more about the actions ...

SRECTIT

Twitter - Video Website Card Specs

Tweet copy: 280 characters

Headline (under video): 70 characters (< 50 recommended)
File type: MP4 or MOV

Aspect Ratio: 16x9 or 1x1

URL: Must begin with http:// or https://

File size: 1GB Max. Please note that GIFs are not supported in this card type.
Video Codec: H264, baseline, 4:2:0 color space

Frame rate: 29.97FPS or 30FPS

Video bitrate recommendation:

6,000K - 10,000K for 1080P

5,000K - 8,000K for 720P

Facebook Link Ads - CALD

https://www.facebook.com/business/ads-guide/image/facebook-feed

FOI 190423
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Facebook Video Link Ads (Mainstream & Indigenous targeting)

https://www.facebook.com/business/ads-guide/video

Facebook Carousel Ads (mainstream trageting)

https://www.facebook.com/business/ads-guide/carousel

File: Media plan incl CALD - sheet 3 - social specs.
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CALD DIGITAL DISPLAY

Working Files

* Final approved English copy on MS Word - as a copy document (are
there any words or phrases we are leaving in English)

 Editable source files of HTMLS

* For backup banners, provide a JPEG, if you would like an animated

GIF files this will be an additional cost

File: CALD media - translations - Powering Forward Phase 4 - specificati
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File Types

® ZIP (GTML 5)

* GIF, JPEG, JPG, PNG

* Must be SSL compliant

File Size

e <50 KB initial load (image)

* <80 KB load (HTMLS)

* 40 max KB back-up image

* Up to 200 KB initial polite load

* Up to 2 MB user initiated load (1 MB recommended)

Image Size

* Bannner Sizes listed

Animation Length & Speed

* Animation length can’t exceed 15 seconds after which point they must remain static.
» Animated GIF ads must have a frame rate no faster than 5fps

Destination URL

e The destination URL cannot lead to an email address or a file instead of a web page. This includes files such
as a PDF image, audio, video, or document files that require an additional application to open or run

e Destination URL should be displayed in a new window/tab

HTML 5 Specific

e |t is recommended to serve HTMLS assets through a 3rd party server

e HTMLS creative must be supplied as a .ZIP file, containing the HTML file plus any assets referenced by the
file

» Accepted file types are GIF, JPEG, JPG, PNG, HTML, IS, CSS, JSON, XML, SVG, MP4

e HTMLS .ZIP file should not contain other zipped files

e Do not include any files that are not referenced by the HTMLS file

* To open zipped HTMLS files = open zipped files, copy all files and paste in a new folder on desktop. View
the animated file

» Backup image should not be included in the HTMLS .ZIP file, unless referenced by HTMLS file

« |t not referenced by the HTMLS5 file, the backup image/GIF for each ad format needs to be supplied
separately to the .ZIP file (back-up GIF + ZIP file)

e At least 1 click tag

* No local storage or session storage

* Audio play must be user initiated

» All URLs referenced must be secure, this excludes the click through URL

Visible Border

* Have all edges of the ad be easily distinguishable from publisher content or have a contrasting colour, non-
white border frame the ad. On all creatives with solid colour backgrounds, you must add a visible border of a
contrasting colour to the majority background colour of the creative

ons sheet - 181114. Sheet 4 - digital display specs
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CALD Social

Media Channel

Facebook

Working Files

* Final approved English copy on MS Word
- Text: 125 characters

- Headline: 25 characters

- Link description: 30 characters

» Working files required for image typesetting:

- Final packaged artwork or the layered files in either Photoshop or InDesign or
Illustrator, that enables editing/re-versioning

- If the JPEG file is not editable, a clean image on JPEG without the English line and
also an JPEG image with English line inside for our reference

Instagram

* Final approved English copy on MS Word

* Working files required for image typesetting:

- Editable JPEG file

- If the IPEG file is not editable, a clean image on JPEG without the English line and
also an JPEG image with English line inside for our reference

Weibo sponsored
post

« Final approved English copy on MS Word
- Maximum 60 English words = Maximum 140 Chinese characters
= Working files required for image typesetting:
- Editable JPEG file
- If the JPEG file is not editable, a clean image on JPEG without the English line and
also a JPEG image with English line inside for our reference

WeChat {(advertorial
post)

* Final approved English copy on MS Word

* Maximum 500 English words = Maximum 140 Chinese characters

* Multiple images or GIFs is highly recommended {images, video, URL, URL QR
code can be inserted in WeChat advertorial post)

Alternatively
= Client to provide guidelines on which Chinese copywriting for content is based,
then translated to English

File - Document 05 -5 -

Media plan inci CALD - Sheet S CALD social

FOI 190423
Document 05a



_

« File type: JPEG, JPG or PNG

* Image size: 1200 x 628 pixels.

* Image ratio: 1.91:1

* Image with more than 20% texts may result in reduced delivery

* File type: JPEG, JPG or PNG

* Max file size: 30 MB

* Recommended resolution: Upload the highest resolution image available that meets ratio requirements
* Texts: Two rows of text will display

* Min image width in pixels: 500

* Aspect ratio tolerance: 1%

* Min image ratio: 4:5

* Max image ratio: 1.91:1

* Max text length:2200

* Max number of hashtags in text: 30

* Max number of cards in carousel ads: 10

Image/Video specs
* Restricting to only 1 image/video.

1) Static version:

* Text content in post, no more than 140 Chinese characters

* A jpg or png image 592*296px.

* A title under the image, no more than 14 Chinese characters

* A short description under the title, no more than 34 Chinese characters

* choose a call-to-action button from participate/download/buy.

* The image, title, short description and the button are all clickable, lead to the same landing page.
2) Video version:

= Text content in post, no more than 140 Chinese characters

* A mp4 video, no larger than 500MB, no longer than 59s, 16:9 or 9:16, 720p or above resolution

* (We can also upload a separate image to use as the cover.)

* A title under the image, no more than 14 Chinese characters

» A short description under the title, no more than 34 Chinese characters

* choose a call-to-action button from participate/download/buy/preorder/try/see more.

Text specs

¢ Make headline strong because that will help get people’s interest to click through to read the

* Write it as a helpful article in editorial style — for example, How to know if your child has worms and how to
treat them to entice them to read.

Link
* You can embed a link at the end of the article - there is a link which says “Read More"
* Images are not clickable

FOI 190423
Document 05a
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Facebook image working files:

As for the file types for Facebook re-versioning, for us we just need final packaged artwork, whatever
software was used, ie: Photosphop, InDesign or Illustrator. Having the working files allows us to ensure
we can deliver your material in any language you require. It is important that all assets and included and
the best file type size is retained. Photoshop files need to have all layers named and file set up neat and
logical to use. A static (jgep or POF) as a reference so that we know what it should look like, is also greatly
appreciated. The layered files are most essential however.



Adstream

Adstream File Delivery Specification For Australia
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Adstream Matenal Deadiine

Monday - Thursday 8pm AEST (10N NZT)

Fridzy Spm AEST [7pmNZT)
SYDNEY | 300 €23 767
jond adstre

MELBOURNE

M. COMLakt

1300 738 948

majproduct .com.au

To maintain a consistently high quality product Adstream requires ail material for distribution to be supphied fo the icllowing specifications

HD File Specifications
Quicktime Apple ProRes Quicktime DVCPro100 Quicktime AVID DNxHD MXF XDCAMHD
422(LT or HQ) 10BOVED 1080VB0 1080V50 1080450
Videc: Video: Video: Video:
Codec : ProRes 422 (LT or HG} Cadec : DVCProt00 Codec - CNxHD120 8-81T Codec : XDOAM 422
Container : MOV Contaner - MOV Conteiner - MOV Coraner : MOG
Profle - LT or HO Bitrate : 115Mb/s CBR intesiacg - 10801 Uppea/Tap Feld ﬁcﬁe I MPEG-2 422P8HL

Chroma Subsample - 8:.2:2
nteracing - 1080 Upper/Top Siekd

Chroma Subsample : 4:2:2
Imertacing : 4080i Upper/Top Feid

Frame Se : 1820x1080
Frama Rate : 26 FPS

Bitrate : 50Mb/a GBY

Frame Sie : 1020x1080 Frame Size - 1440x1060 Agpect Rafio - 160 riedscing : 1080 Upper/Top Feld
Frame Rate : 26 FPS Frama Rais : 25 FPS COF Structura : Long GOP
Aspact Rafio - 18:9 Aspect Rabo : 169 Aodio: Frame Sge - 1920x 10680

Codeac : irfager (Litte Endiary PCM  72me Rata . 25FPS
Audio: Audio: Semple Aste : 4BkiHz Aspect Reto - 180
Codec : Inieger (Little Endiary FCM Cm':g”é Sample See : 160t
Sarrple Rete : 4BiHz Sampie Rate - A8kHz Chanrels : Stel Ausclio .
Sampie Sza: 16ba Sample Size - tEba = Cocec : Integer Big/Latie Endian) FCM
Cherrsts : Sterso Chanrsls : Stereo Sample Rate - 48kHz

Semple Sizs : 1601
Channais - Stereo

HD Video Level Requirements HD Audio Level Requirements
TV Format HOTV ITU-R 1770-3 (OP48/59)
Aspect Ratio 169 All commercial soundtracks must be messured using
Title Safe 18:0 ITU-R BS 1770-3 loudness meter to ensurs compkance

to the following delivery specification -

Al Video Signats Should Comply With ITU-R BT.709-5 and
Video Signala Should Not Exceed The Specified Limits

Video Levels Shauld Not Exceed 700mV¥, Or Fall Below OmV

Gamut Qut Of Legs! Safe

Following EBU recommendation Rec 103-2000 will akow a
small tolerance, assuming no mora that 1% of the active
picture 15 i emor.

* Luminance (Y} -1% and 103%
{ie between -TmV and T2imV)

* RGB video levels -5% and 105%
e between -35mV and 735mV)

* Refevance Level - 1kHz @ -20dBFS

s integrated Loudness Program - -24 LKFS
* Target Level Tolemance : +/-1 LU

* Maximum True Peak : -2dB

Australia

Refer to Free TV OP59 for correct loudness measurement
and management techniques.

On the digital scale, audio must not exceed -2dB as
measurad on a True Peak Meter.
A TVC must comtain 12 framee of complets sidence,
ie no voiceover, active diafogue, music, effects or
atmos,at the beginning and end of a commercial.
Exampie of a 30 Second TVC :
* Audio starts - 00:00:10:12
* Audio ends - 00:00-39:13

Adstream File Delivery Specification For Australia
To maintain a consistently high quality product Adstream requires all matersal lor distributicn to be supplied to the tollowing specifications



Imtedacing - Top Fex

Frame Size - 720x576 ar Y024x3576 (PAL}
Frame Rate - 25 FPS

Aspect Rato - 169

FOI 190423
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SD File Specifications

Quicktime ProRes
4220 T or 422HQ 625/50

Video:

Codec - Apple PraRes 422 LT ar HQ)
Contamnar - MOV

Profile - LT or HQ

Chroms Subsample - 4:2:2

riteriscrg - Upper/Top Fiedd Frst Frame
Saze : 720x576 or 1024x576 (PAL) Frame
Rate - 25FPS

Aspect Ratin : 169

MPEG-2 Program Stream
625/50

Video:

Codec - MFEG-2 Program Stream
Container - MPEG-2 Frogram Streem
Profle : 4:2:2 Profle@Main Level (422F@ML)
Birate - SOMbv/s CBR

Chroma S pla : 4:22
Irtenacing - Upper/Top Field Frst
GOP Stuctume - | Frame Only

Frame Sze . 720x576 08 inc VBI} or {024x57€ (PAL)

Audio: Audio:
Codec : Integar {Litle Endian] PFCM

Semyide Rale - 4BxHz Sampie Rate - 48kHz

s - 16bd Sampile Sze : (Sbit
SD Video Level Requirements
TV Format : PAL
Aspect Ratio 16:8 FHA
Title Safe ] 16:9

All Video Signals Should Comply With ITU-R BT.801 And
Video Signals Should Not Excead The Specified Limits

Video Levels Should Not Exceed 700mV, Or Fall Below OmV
Gamut Out Of Legal Safe
Foliowing EBU recommendation Rac_103-2000 will alow s

small tolerance, asswming na more that 1% of the active
picture is n amor.

« Luminance (Y) -1% and 103%

(@ between -TmV and T21mV)

« RGB video levels -5% and 105%
{ie between -35mV and 735mV)

Farma Rate : 25 FPS
Aspect Rato - 168

Codec : imager {Lithe Endian) POM

Audio:
Codec - MPEGT Layer-2

SD Audio Level Requirements

ITU-R 1770 {(OP48/50)
All commercial soundtracks must be measurad
using MU-R BS 1770-3 loudness meter to ensure
compliance to the iollowing delivary specification *
* Relerence Level : 1TkHz @ -20dBFS
& Integrated Loudness Program : -24 LKFS
» Targel Level Tolerance = +/-1 LU
* Maximum True Peak - -2dBTP

Refoer to Freae TV OFS58 for comract loudness
measurement and management techreques.
On the digital scale, audic must not exceed -2d8
as msasured on a True Peak Meter.
A TVC must rtain 12 fr of wpiote silencs,
@ no voiceover, active dialogue, music, effects or
atmos, at the beginning and end of a cornmercial.
Example of a 30 Second TYC

e Audio starts - 00:00:10:12

¢ Audio ends -00:00:39:13

Australia

Clapper Board and Pre & Post Roll Information

DURATION EXAMPLE TIMECODES
Clapper Board & Countdown Combined g 00:00:00:00 - 00:00:07:24
Black 1* 24 trames 00:00:08:00 - 00:00:09:24
Black w/ st Frame Indicator * 1 trame - 00:00:0024
TVC Fwst And Last 12 Frames Must Ba Mutel 30 00:00:10:00 - CO:00:39:24
Black 3 00:00:40:00 - 00:00:42:24

Clapper Board Information:
A vahd Clapper Board is MANDATORY
The following details below must be included on the clapper board

= Keay Number 00:00-40:00

¢ Cient Moy ruamter ABG 000 001
* Product ADSTREAM

* Tl o VE\;M
e D '

* Aspect Ratio wmpect mito  16:9

* Date of Production date of procuciion 12122012

. OO48 COMPLUANT

CP48 Complar



FOI 190423
Document 05a

Additional Information:

Clapper Board must be 8 seconds of still mage of ID Board and countdown combmed.
Must be completaly silert with no audio pop followed by 2 seconds of black.
TVC must start at exactly 10 seconds plus 3secs of biack at the end of the commarcial.

Local Clearance:
Material must be cleared through Commercials Advice {CAD) before broadcast.
A CAD approval number musst be obtained.

For further information on Digital Delivery Formats For Commercials. please refer to Operational Practice OP-29 -
hitp://goo .glBrvglq

Australia

~ Black w/ 15t Frame Indicator :
A SMaR WINB BQUATE TUSE T6 paced In M8 top rgre hend comar of ine SCtive DICTLre In Ihe DISoK YEMS IMmmealiiary Defons your ¥t 3ctve rame of Ao

File - Document 05-6 - Media plan incl CALD - Sheet 6 -TV specs
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@n.r...., dimension
How to create a successful
PDF using Quickprint.

Dimansion Solutions often co-prdinates large Quickcut sends on bahalf of agencies that also have Quickprint software. H this is the casa
for your organisation the best way to generafe your PDF files for sending to Dimension Solutions is using your Quickprint sofiware.

if creating 2 PDF for Newspapers and you do not know the Publication please choose Dimension Solootions (PMP) as your Publication,
Sefect Newspaper fill in the Haight and Width and do nof selsct a column sizs.
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If craafing a PDF for 2 Magazine that is NOT listed in Quickprint pl ch Di ion Soloutions (PMP), select Magazine and fill in the
Height. Width and Blasd.

-
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How to create
a successful PDF
for Quickcut

By following the below directions you can ensure that your PDF will be accepted
by almost any publication that receives material via Quickcut.

Check your Photoshop files are:

= All saved as eps format where possible. Avoid jpeg and other compressed image formats

- Ensure image resolution is 300dpi at final size - no low resolution images

«» Ensure resolution of Bitmap files is 1200dpi at final size

« images for grayscaie ads should be grayscale only. NOT MONOTONE. This alsc applies to gradiants and fills for grayscale ags.
« Total ink density is to be a maximum of 310%

« RGB files are accaptable but they will be convarted by our Quickprint software to CMYK. CMYX is preferable,

Himstrator files:

In addition to the above Photoshop advice:

= Grayscale logos should be saved as separate elemaents with a Black and White Preview.

- For Grayscale jobs, da not link to any file that has colour elements and ensure all swatches are grayscale

Documant Checks:
= Check all fonts — ensure thera are no True Type or system fonts usea
if you have no altarnative but to use a True Type font. please convert tha True Type font to sutlines.

« For newsprint ads whers Revarse text is used in 2 2,3 or 4 Colour Background please make sure the font is 9 Point or larger.
If 2 key number is included in Reverse teat and you wish to make it smaller than S Point please outline the Key Number Only.
if a fina type face is used the publication may reject the ad and may require a larger font size.

- Delete all unused colour swaiches
« Colour swatches may be used, but do not re-name them (e.g Den't change C=100 M=90 =10 K=0 tc "PMP Blus")

- For magazines, ensure large areas of Black have 40% Cyan under Biack (Known as a ‘Shiner” or "Rich Black").

Do NOT do this for Newsprint ads.
- For magazines, ensure blacks are set to ovarprint. Rules for newsprint swerprint will vary depending on your dasign.
= Ensure White (Reverse Elemants) are sat to knockout

» Colours are to ba CMYK only - no RGB colour.

- Do not use spot colours, even for spot colour ads. All spot colour ads are now “‘Spot as Process”
Please call us for assistance if you are supolying 3 Spot as Process ad

= Mono files must ba Grayscale only.

= Crop any unused portion of images in Photoshop in order to keep file sizes small
= Dalete any unused image or text boxas.

= Total ink density ic to be 3 maximum of 3109 for all material, This applies to both 4 colour and spot as process ads.
Pleass be awars that if thers is any overlap of colours or shadows that use transparency or multiply the total ink density will be affacted.

- If images are RGB or awer total ink dansity specifications for 3 publication, the Quickprint scftware will corvert the files to bring them
in line with the publication specifications. This may change colours slightly to what was provided or viewed on scraen

= Pleasa check that the type area of your artwork conforms with the publication spacifications. Incorrect type area may resulf in your file
being rejected by the publication

= As outlined overleaf S5mm bieed is required on ali magazine ads. When the magazine specification for Blead ic greater than 5 mm plsasa
ensure the Bleed is to the Magazina specification. Plaase offsat trims cutside the blsed area and do not include colour bars or page
information. Newspaper Advertisements do not require trims or any other marks. Some newspaper publishers have an automated preflight
system and the 6la is automatically rejected if the registratian colour is datected in a file.

« Ensure the POF is savad as version 1.3. Please refer lo instructions overieaf on creating a PDF for move information.

Exporting your POF using Adobe InDesign:
Dimarsion Selutions Job Options for Magazines and Nawspnnt are giiached fo  ° ¢
1his pelf.

The settings can be loaded inte InDesign by selecting File/ Adobe PDF Fresets/
Define and then click on Loas

When loaded the Dimansion Solutions settings will be available as an option
when you Export your fite

In addition to sslecting the above job options, please =nsura the following items
in the settings window are correct:
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- Compatioility should be set to Acrobat 4 (POF | 3)

« Under Advanced, ansure the Transparency Flattemer is set to [High Rasolution]

-

« Undar Markz and Bleed, ensure Crop Marks are tickad on.
DO NOT TICK QN ANY OF THE OTHER MARKS OPTIONS.

e
om

et b e

- Blso under Marks and Bleeds, set Bleag to Smm ail around and set Offzet bz Smmi.
This will ensure trims stay outside of the bh.d area.
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Alternative methad of creating your PDf.
Creating your PDF using Acrobat Distiller:
First you will need to print a Postscript fils from InDssign
Ga to File/Print. Select Pastscript File as the Printer and AGobe POF as the PPD.
Ensure the page is NOT rotated (iz select portrait), and the work is cantred in the page
dd 30mm all around to gwe room for crop marks
(ie. for an A4 page you would snfar 248 x 327). Click on Crop Marks ONLY. Do NCT select any ofmer printer’'s marks, Sat bleed tc Smm.

Set Offsst & 6mm. Ensare Tranzparency Flattaner is set to High Rasolution

When the abo\s has been checked press Sawa to save your Postscript file
G =2 (

.s@»-_

i
.ll"

i l:‘f[

-E-.xl
i

——— H
Y = i
— e — — o — [ERTEC e g
The Dimension Solutions Job Options for Magazine and Newsprint are attached to this pdf ———— %
Thay can be loaded into inDesign oy selacting Settings/ Ada Adobe POF Sattings and then TR
locating ths joboptions file. or by simgly dragging the .joboptions file into the Distiller ity

window. P W T

When loaded the settings will be available in the Distiller settings pull-down menu in the
main window.

With Dimensian Solutiens Magazines or Newspapers salected. simply drag your Postseript ot
filz into the Distiller windaow and Distiller will create the final POF >

File - Document 05-7 - Media plan incl CALD -sheet 7 press file format
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NOTES ON AUTHORISATIONS

Australian Government

*“ Department of Finance

INFORMATION SHEET

Australian Government branding for campais

.

2018

All Australian Government advertising carries common branding so target audiet
readily identify the source of the advertising. Standard branding for Australian G¢
advertisements is the Commonwealth Coat of Arms and the words “Australian G
Departmental, agency or sub-agency names or logos should generally not appe:
advertising campaigns.

Branding and design elements for advertising (such as positioning of the Austral
Government logo, colour use, application and fayout) must be consistent with the
Government Branding Design Guidelines administered by the Department of the
Minister and Cabinet (PM&C).

Television and cinema

To enhance Australian Government branding, the final screen of the advertiseme
to the authorisation end frame) should feature only the Commonwealth Coat of /
words “Australian Govemment”. No other campaign devices, taglines, authorisat
information or calls to action (such as a telephone number or website address) s
appear in the frame with the Coat of Arms.

Television and cinema

To enhance Australian Government branding, the final screen of the advertisemer
to the authorisation end frame) should feature only the Commonwealth Coat of Ar
words “Australian Government”. No other campaign devices, taglines, authorisatic
information or calls to action (such as a telephone number or website address) sh
appear in the frame with the Coat of Arms.

It is important to note that the size of the Commonwealth Coat of Arms needs tob
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recognisable within the end frame and the words “Australian Government” need fc
be legible, and should appear for a sufficient time for the viewer to notice it. The b
screen of a television advertisement needs to be immediately followed by an auth
statement (see the “Authorisations for campaign advertising” information sheet for
information).

Online advertisements

For non-static online advertisements, the Commonwealth Coat of Arms and the w
“Australian Govermment” only need to appear on the last frame. Entities can exerc
judgement about the branding appearing on other frames for non-static advertisen

The Coat of Arms must have sufficient contrast with the background and be of a e

Printed material

To ensure Australian Government branding is prominent and dominant, wherever
print advertisements should display the Commonwealth Coat of Aitns and the wor
“Australian Government” at the top, left hand side of the advertisement.

Where Australian Government branding will appear alongside a campaign logo, th
Australian Government logo shouid take a prominent position, either above or to ti
the campaign logo. The Australian Government logo must be of an equal or larger

As far as possible, the Coat of Arms should be applied with clear space around it -
other logos, graphic devices or taglines are to appear in the adjacent space.

Out of home

For billboards or large scale out of home material, the minimum size of the Commu
Coat of Arms does not apply, rather it should be legible from a distance and in pro
the rest of the advertisement.

Other issues

The Commonwealth Coat of Arms may be applied in two layouts — as a vertical (st
version and as a horizontal (inline) version.

The minimum width for the Australian Coat of Arms is 20mm for printed materials.
not include the “Australian Government” text.
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Ad Group |Keyword [Final URL |Headline 1 Headline 2 Headline 3 Description Line 1 Description Line 2
Afforable - Gas & Electriclty
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +electricity +and +gas
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +gas +and +electricity +deals
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +electricity +and +gas +deals
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +gas +and +electric +providers
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +electricity +providers
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +gas
Afforable - Gas & Electricity | +afforable +electricity
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce  We're Transitioning To A New Energy
Making Energy More Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or  Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Afforable - Gas & Electricity Ihttp://ww§Powering Forward Reliable Reduce Your Energy Bills Now Work, Today.
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Making Energy More Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or  We're Powering Forward For A Better
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |nttp://wwyPowering Forward Sustainable Reduce Gas & Electricity Bllls  Work. Energy Future. Find Out More Now.
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Making Energy More Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |http://wwyReduce Gas & Electriclty Bills Affordable Powering Forward Work. Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.
Afforable - Gas & Electricity
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |afforable electricity and gas
Afforable - Gas & Electricity Jafforable gas and electricity deals
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |afforable electricity and gas deals
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |afforable gas and electric providers
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |afforable electricity providers
Afforable - Gas & Electricity [afforable gas
Afforable - Gas & Electricity |afforable electricity
We're Transitioning To A New Energy
Making Energy More Future, Learn More About Your Energy
Afforable - Gas & Electricity Ihttp://wenPowering Forward Reliable Reduce Your Energy Bilis Now Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce Y: Today.
Making Energy More We're Powering Forward For A Better
Afforable - Gas & Electriclty |http://wwyPowering Forward Sustainable Reduce Gas & Electricity Bills  Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce Yi Energy Future. Find Out More Now.
Making Energy More Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

Jhttp://wwyReduce Gas & Electricity Bills Affordable

Powering Forward

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce Y1Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.

Cheap - Gas & Electricity
Cheap - Gas & Electricity
Cheap - Gas & Electricity
Cheap - Gas & Electriclty
Cheap - Gas & Electricity
[Cheap - Gas & Electricity
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

+cheap +electricity +and +gas
+cheapest +gas +and +clectric +supplier
+cheapest +electricity +and +gas l
+cheap +gas +and +electricity +deals
+cheap +electricity +and +gas +deals
+cheapest +gas +and +electric

+cheap +gas +and +electric +providers
+cheapest +gas +provider

+cheapest +electricity

+cheap +electricity +providers
+cheapest +electricity +nsw

+cheap +gas

+cheapest +electric +company

+cheapest +electricity +rates




Cheap - Gas & Electricity
Cheap - Gas & Electricity
Cheap - Gas & Electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

+cheapest +electricity +provider
+cheapest +electricity +company
+cheap +electricity

http://wwyPowering Forward

http://wwyPowering Forward

Making Energy More
Reliable

Making Energy More
Sustainable

Making Energy More

http://wwyReduce Gas & Electricity Bills Affordable

Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Reduce Gas & Electricity Bills

Powering Fonward

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or
Work.
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or
Work.
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or
Wark.
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We're Transitioning To A New Energy
Future. Learn Mare About Your Energy
Today.

We're Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.

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

cheap electricity and gas
cheapest gas and electric supplier
cheapest electricity and gas
cheap gas and electricity deals
cheap electricity and gas deals
cheapest gas and electric

cheap gas and electric providers
cheapest gas provider

cheapest electricity

cheap clectricity providers
cheapest electricity nsw

cheap gas

cheapest electric company
cheapest electricity rates
cheapest electricity provider
cheapest electricity company
cheap electricity

http://wwﬂPowen‘ng Forward

http://wwyPowering Forward

Making Energy More
Reliable

Making Energy More
Sustainable

Making Energy More

http://wwyReduce Gas & Electricity 8ills Affordable

Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Reduce Gas & Electricity Bills

Powering Farward

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
Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Today.

We're Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
QOut How To Get The Best Deals Here.

Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power

cheapest energy supplier
cheapest power company
cheapest power companies
cheapest energy provider
cheapest energy company
compare energy plans
energy comparison sites
compare power

compare energy

energy comparison




Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Encrgy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Enecrgy & Power
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
Energly & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power

energy price comparison
energy provider comparison
compare energy supplier
Jonline energy comparison
compare power companies
compare energy price
power company comparison
energy comparison websites
energy company comparison
compare energy suppliers
compare energy retailers
|power compare

power comparison

energy plans compare
compare energy companies
compare energy bills

energy rates comparison
compare energy rates
energy compare

compare energy company
compare energy prices
compare energy provider
compare energy providers
[power supply comparison
solar energy business

solar energy wind energy
solar energy info

solar energy efficiency

solar energy and electricity
clean environment
[government support for clean energy
clean energy for the future
wind solar energy

solar power energy

solar energy resource
solar energy solar energy
clean energy

what is clean energy

solar energy uses

solar energy nsw

clean energy australia
solar energy melbourne
solar energies

solar energy technology
solar energy benefits
australian clean energy
solar and energy

solar energy sources

solar energy adelaide

how is energy clean

FOI 190423
Document 05¢c




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
Energy & Pawer
Energy & Power
Energy & Power

solar energy (o electricity
wind and solar energy
solar energy and wind energy
solar energy costs

solar energy saving
energy sustainability
energy

affordable energy
energy switch

energy tariffs

switch energy

enecrgy deals

energy efficiency

energy rates

energy bill comparisons
energy prices

energy affordability
energy plans

lenergy reliabllity

best energy rates

encrgy bills

national energy guarantee
energy saving

best energy deals

change energy provider
blue nrg

ag!

iselect

covau

compare the market electricity
qenergy

powershop australia
commander

compare the market
pacific hydro

dodo power and gas

one big switch

iselect electricity and gas
online power and gas
iselect compare

sumo power
powerdirect

compare the market energy
origin energy

alinta energy

click energy

energy australta

simply energy

lumo energy

momentum energy
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Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
{Energy & Power
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

red energy

energy australia electricity rates
next business energy

1st energy

globird energy

people energy

renewable energy sources information
4 renewable energy sources

the renewable energy

the most renewable energy source
Jiearn about renewable energy
which energy source is renewable
what energy is renewable
different renewable energy

what energy source is renewable
the renewable source of energy is
renewable energy australia

ways of renewable energy

what's renewable energy

where is renewable energy used
clean energy renewables
lrenewable energy info

renewable energy costs

most renewable energy

using renewable energy

types of renewable energy

2 renewable energy sources
explain renewable energy

is energy renewable

various sources of renewable energ)
renewable energy

renewable source of energy is
renewable and energy

what's a renewable energy source
alt renewable energy

renewable energy in

two renewable energy

all renewable energy sources
energy and renewable energy

explain renewable energy sources l
alternative renewable energy sources
a renewable energy source is
2 renewable energy

which energy is renewable

renewable energy for the future
australian renewable energy
how is energy renewable
renewable energy target

renewable energy and alternative energy

[overnment support for renewable energy
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IEnergv & Power
Enecrgy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
Energy & Power
linevgy & Power

anergv & Power
|Energy & Power

Energy & Power

rer ble energy e p
for rencwable energy
a renewable source of energy

names of renewable energy sources

renewable energy by

use renewable sources of energy
renewable energy sources

four renewable energy sources
different renewable energy sources
renewable energy information

http://wwyPowering Forward

htlp://ww]?owe:ing forward
Reduce Your Energy Bills

|http://wwyNow

Making Energy More
Reliable

Making Energy More
Sustainable

Making Energy More
Affordable

Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Powering Forward

Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home
Or Work.
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home
Or Work,
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

we're Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can 8e More Affordable. Find
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

+cheapest +energy +supplier
+cheapest +power +company
+cheapest +power +companies
+cheapest +energy +provider
+cheapest +energy +company
+compare +energy +plans
+energy +comparison +sites
+compare +power

+compare +energy

+energy +comparison

+energy +price +comparison
+energy +provider +comparison
+compare +energy +supplier
+online +energy +comparison
+compare +power +companies
+compare +energy +price
+power +company +comparison
+energy +comparison +websites
+energy-+company +comparison
+compare +energy +suppliers
+compare +energy +retailers
+power +compare

+power +comparison

+energy +plans +compare
+compare +energy +companies
+compare +energy +bills
+energy +rates +comparison
+compare +energy +rates
+energy +compare

+compare +encrgy +company




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

+compare +energy +prices
+compare +energy +provider
+compare +energy +providers
+power +supply +comparison
+solar +energy +husiness

+solar +energy +wind +energy
+solar +energy +info

+solar +energy +efficiency
+solar +energy +and +electricity
+clean +environment

+government +support +for +clean +energy

+clean +energy +for +the +future
+wind +solar +energy

+s0lar +power +energy

+solar +energy tresource
+solar +energy +solar +energy
+clean +energy

+what +is +clean +energy
+solar +energy +uses

+50lar +energy +nsw

+clean +energy +australta
+solar +energy +melbourne
+so0lar +energies

+solar +energy +technology
+solar +energy +benefits
+australian +clean +energy
+solar +and +energy

+solar +energy +sources
+solar +energy +adelaide
+how +is +energy +clean
+solar +energy +to +electricity
+wind +and +solar +energy
+solar +energy +and +wind +energy
+solar +energy +costs
+solar +energy +saving
+energy +sustainability
+energy

+affordable +energy
+energy +swilch
+energy +tariffs

+switch +energy
+energy +deals

+energy +efficiency
+energy +rates

+energy +bill +comparisons
+energy +prices
+energy +affordability
+energy +plans

+energy +reliability

+best +encrgy +rates
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

+energy +bills

+national +energy +guarantee
+energy +saving

+best +energy +deals
+change +energy +provider
+blue +nrg

+agl

+iselect

+covau

+compare +the +market +electricity
+qenergy

+powershop +australia
+commander

+compare +the +market

+pacific +hydro

+dodo +power +and +gas

+one +big +switch

+iselect +electricity +and +gas
+online +power +and +gas
tiselect +compare

15SUMO +power

+powerdirect

+compare +the +market +energy
+origin +energy

+alinta +energy

+click +energy

+energy +australia

+simply +energy

+lumo +energy

+momentum +energy

+red venergy

+energy +australia +electricity +rates
+next +business +energy
+1st +energy

+globird +energy
+people +energy
+renewable +energy +sources +information
+4 +renewable +energy +sources
+the +renewable +energy

+the +most +renewable +energy +source
+learn +about +renewable 6energv|
+which +energy +source +is +renewable
+what +energy +s +renewable
+different +renewable +energy
+what +energy +source +is +renewable
+the +renewable +source +of +energy +is
+rencwable +energy +australia
+ways +of +renewable +energy
+what's +renewable +energy
+where +is +renewable +energy +used
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

+clean +energy +renewables
+renewable +energy +info
+renewable +energy +costs
+most +renewable venergy
+using +renewable +energy
+types +of +renewable +energy
+2 +renewable +energy +sources
+explain +renewable +energy

+is +energy +renewable

+various +sources +of +renewable +energy
+renewable +energy

+renewable +source +of +energy +is
+renewable +and +energy

+what's +a +renewable +energy +source
+all +rencwable +energy

+renewable +energy +in

+two +renewable +energy

+all +renewable +energy +sources

+energy +and +renewable +energy
+rencwable +energy +and +alternative +energy
+explain +renewable +energy +sources
+alternative +renewable +energy +sources
+a +renewable +energy +source +is|
+a +renewable +energy

+which +energy +is +renewable

+government +support +for +renewable +energ

+renewable +energy +or +the +future
+australian +renewable +energy
+how +is +energy +renewable
+renewable +energy +target
+rencwable +encrgy +examples
+for +renewable +energy

+2 +renewable +source +of +energy
+names +of +renewable +energy +sources
+rencwable +energy +by

+use +renewable +sources +of +energy
+renewable +energy +sources |

+four +renewable +energy +sources
+different +rencwable +energy +sources
+renewable +energy +information

lhup:/lwww

http://wwy

http://wwy

Making Energy More

Powering Forward Reliable Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Making Energy More

Powering Forward Sustainable Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Reduce Your Energy Bills Making Energy More

Now Affordable Powering Forward

Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home
Or Work.
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home
Or Wark,
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Help Reduce Your Energy Bilis At Home
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

|Gas & Electricity




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

best energy and gas deals
best gas company

best gas deals

best gas tariffs

best gas elec prices
best gas elec deals

best gas and elec prices
best electricity deals
best electricity rates
calculate electricity
choose electricity
compare electricity bills
electric

electric gas

electricity

electricity australia
electricity bill
electricity bills
electricity budget
electricity carriers
electricity choices
electricity cost
electricity deal
electricity deals
electricity for businesses best price
electricity for house
electricity offers
electricity options
electricity plan
electricity plans
electricity prices
electricity promotions
electricity quotes
electricity rates
electricity retailers nsw
electricity retailers qld
electricity tariffs
energy australia electricity
home electricity prices
i select electricity
towest electricity

P to choose electricity
price of electricity

the best electricity deals
transfer electricity

best electricity and gas deals
best gas and electricity deals
compare electricity and gas bills

lcompare gas and electricity bills

electricity and gas deals
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
Gas & Efectricity
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

electricity and gas tariffs

gas and electric companies

gas and electricity

gas and electricity deals

gas and electricity plans

gas and electricity rates

gas and electricity tariffs

best electricity and gas provider
best electricity and gas supplier
best gas and electricity provider
best gas and electricity suppliier
best gas provider

gas companies

gas company

gas provider

gas providers

gas supplier

gas suppliers

best gas rates

compare gas bills

compare gas rates

gas

gas bill

gas cost

gas electricity

gas plans

Ras prices

gas quotes

gas supply

Ras tariffs

price of gas

retail gas prices

wholesale gas prices

Making Energy More
http://wwyPowering Forward Reliable

Making Energy More
http://wwyPowering Forward Sustainable

Making Energy More

http://wwyReduce Gas & Electricity Bills Affordable

Reduce Your Energy 8ills Now

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
Work
Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity 8ills At Home Or
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

+best +energy +and +gas +deals
+best +gas +company

+best +gas +deals

+best +gas +tariffs

+best +gas +elec +prices

+best +gas +elec +deals

+best +gas +and +elec +prices
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Callout 1

Callout 2 Callout 3

National Energy Guarantee

Improved Reliability We're Powering Forward

File: Document 05c - Google search - Sheet 2 -Extensions

FOI 190423
Document 05¢c



Sitelink final URL

https://poweringforward.energy.gov.au/#/what-we-are-doing/making-
energy-more-sustainable

https://poweringforward.energy.gov.au/H/what-we-are-doing/making-
energy-more-reliable

https://poweringforward.energy.gov.au/#/what-we-are-doing/making-
energy-more-affordable

FOI 190423
Document 05¢c



FOI 190423
Document 06

S22

From: S4T7F

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 9:22 AM

To: S22

Subject: RE: Media Plan latest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4 Media Plan V1 5.11.18 CLIENT.xlsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi S22

Good morning ©..
Hmmmm that sounds a bit weird. Please find attached the media plan for phase 4.

Let me know if there are any troubles with this one.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 9:10 AM

To: S47F
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Media Plan latest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S47F

Morning. Could you please send through the final copy of the media plan. My document won’t open for some
reason.

Thanks
S22
S22

Campaign Manager
Media and Strategic Communications
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Communications Innovations and Partnerships Branch
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

From: SA7F

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 11:37 AM

To: S22

Cc S22

Subject: RE: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy -
Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4 Media Plan V2 21.11.18 CLIENT.xIsx; Powering Forward
Phase 4 - UM Strategy v2_final.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi S22

Hope that your Thursday morning is off to a flyer.
Please find attached the updated documents for the Phase 3 for Powering Forward.
The changes made revolve around the discussions we had on the phone.

Feel free to grab me on my mobile if there are any problems,

Thanks
SCIENCE
ART]
OUTCOMES|
SATF

LEVEL9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
S47F

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 11:54 AM

To: S47F

Cc: S22

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering
Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for the chat. We'll use existing plan now but could you send the updated plan with CALD and CALD figures
adjusted ASAP — can this be later today rather than tomorrow?
Thanks.
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From: S22mmmmnn

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 11:27 AM

To:SA7F s sz
|

Subject: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations
for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

HI's47E™

Could you send the latest version of the Media Plan ASAP, with the CALD updated. Need this straight away.

From: 247
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 1:17 PM

T 0 522

|
Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig221
Just getting the engaged signal at the moment.
Let me know when your free.

Thanks

ART]
OUTCOMES|

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 12:44 PM

ICEV e \———m—eesr-—B.ii

|
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S47FM, thanks for this. Could you give me a bell when you’re free?

Cheers



FOI 190423
Document 07

S22
Senior Director External Communications

Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy
S22

] i lin

From: S47F
Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 3:56 PM

To: S22

Subject: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3

HiS22',
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

3
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

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient
(or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:12 PM

To: —

Ce: sz

Subject: RE: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy -
Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

We have been feeding back the specs required for this over the last few days.

We will also look to provide the full plan as a creative version.

Thanks

[CEYTER]

SCIENCE
OUTCOMES

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:09 PM

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward
- Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi SATEIN
Many thanks, we’re looking at it and will get back with any questions.
Could you also send a creative version so that | can share with TBWA.

Thanks
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rom: SATE
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 11:37 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward -
Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i S22

Hope that your Thursday morning is off to a flyer.

Please find attached the updated documents for the Phase 3 for Powering Forward.
The changes made revoive around the discussions we had on the phone.
Feel free to grah me on my maohile if there are any nrohlems

......... =,

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
Ce:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering
Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for the chat. We’ll use existing plan now but could you send the updated plan with CALD and CALD figures
adjusted ASAP — can this be later today rather than tomorrow?
Thanks.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 11:27 AM

To: SATRI 1 S22
s

Subject: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations
for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

ST
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
Hi

Just getting the engaged signal at the moment.

Let me know when your free.

Thanks

SCIENCE
OUTCOMES

LEVEL S, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 12:44 PM

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi-thanks for this. Could you give me a bell when you're free?

Cheers

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

fas
@
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From: SATET

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 3:56 PM
To: S2200 I
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
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GETTER]
SCIENCE
OQUTCOMES

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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 11:47 AM

To: S22

Subject: Dept of Environment & Energy - Powering Forward phase 4 - Search Structure,
Social MI's & landing page destination

Attachments: Department of Energy and Environment - Google - Search - Powering Forward+
2018-11-07.xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies,

Just that your well,

Please find attached the first of a couple of documents that need to be checked off for the upcoming phase of
Powering Forward.

Attached is the key word search structure for your approval. Let us know if there are any changes that are required.

Also just to check, but are we happy to still run the existing landing page. Our understanding was that even though
there were possibly some changes in the back end taking place with TBWA that the same page will be used.

Shortly we will send across the material instructions page for the social section of the plan

Let us know your thoughts or if there are any questions.

Thanks

SA4TF
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

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:31 AM

To: S22

Cc: S22

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

HiS22,

Correct — All papers but the ocean grove voice which circulates in Victoria.

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

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:23 AM

To: S47F

Cc: 522

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F " is print still as per the Media Plan as I'll send that to Adam.
S22

From:S47F

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:21 AM

To: Adam Carlon <Adam.Carlon@environment.gov.au>
Cc:522

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots
Hi Adam,

All of the print will appear in the second of the two week campaign.
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It’s a fairly large list as you can imagine ©...

Thanks

CHITCOMES

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: Adam Carlon <Adam.Carlon@environment.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:19 AM

ToSATE

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots

Thanks - much appreciated.

Do you know when we’ll get the official buy report? No hurry, but the office is also keen to know when and where
print will appear.

Cheers,

Adam

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 Nov 2018, at 10:04 am, _wrote:
Hi Guys,

Welcome to Friday, Please see below main peak spots for the Energy Campaign commencing this
Sunday 2/12.

We are will working across the regional areas and will send across the details as soon as they
become available.

Seven
Market channel w/c day start program duration
Melbourne Seven 2/12/2018 Sun 19:00 Sunday Night 30
Adelaide Seven 2/12/2018 Sun 19:00 Sunday night 30
Sydney Seven 2/12/2018 Sun 20:30 Christmas Movie (Love Actually) 30
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Nine
Market channel w/c day start program duration
Melbourne Nine 2/12/2018 Sun 18:00 Nine News Sunday 30
Adelaide Nine 2/12/2018 Sun 18:00 Nine News Sunday 30
Adelaide Nine 2/12/2018 Sun 21:40 The Parachute Murder Plot 30
Ten
Market channel w/c day start program duration
Melbourne Ten 2/12/2018 Sun 18:52 The Sunday Project 30
Brisbane Ten 2/12/2018 Sun 19:03 The Sunday Project 30
Sydney Ten 2/12/2018 Sun 18:49 The Sunday Project 30
Sydney Ten 2/12/2018 Sun 18:00 Bondi Rescue 30

The networks have also been told that these spots have to remain in these placements.

We are still working across the official buy report for you to encompass other mediums like radio.

Please feel free give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks

S47F

SCIENCE
(ART]

S47F

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

S47F

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE
CANCELLED OR DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not
use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and
delete the message. Thank you very much.
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S22

From: S47F

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 10:12 AM

To: S22

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi S22

No problems, Let me know if there is anything that still requires being chased up on our end.

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
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 8:33 AM
To:S47F Ruth Dewsbury

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S47F

Yes I'll follow up. | had some queries around the previous month’s payments and had sent a new reminder about it.
So unfortunately others were outstanding.

But will get on to this.

S22

From: S47F
Sent: Sunday, 2 December 2018 2:00 PM
To:S22

Subject: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices

Hi Ladies,
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Trust that your well.

Have been asked to follow up a couple of accounts that are currently sitting over the 30 day period without
payment.

Would you be able to let me know when the departments accounts will be paid or if there is any further information
that your waiting on for them to be settled.

Give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks

S47F

ART]
OUTCOMES!

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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 3:15 PM

To: SATRI

Subject: Social

His47F0 can you remind me when the social starts please?
Cheers

Sent from my iPhone
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From: S4TF

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:04 PM

To: s2

Ce: s2

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

His22mm

Have been told that this should take just over 24 hours to develop.

Will check in with them once approval is all good on your end.

Thanks
BT
SCIENCE
ART]
QUTCOMES!
S47F
|

LEVEL9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
o

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22y
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:52 PM

To: SA7E I s22nnn
Ce: S22mmmnn
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hisa7E™
How long will the build for Kargo take? The links are being checked now.

F PO 7
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:16 PM

T O 522
I

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals
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Hi S22

Thanks for the quick chat before.

As mentioned we are looking to make the social connect of the plan live once we have approval of the following test
links - See document 13a

We also have attached the search structure attached with the changes that you had asked for yesterday, let us know
we are all good to set live or if there are any changes required.

Next is the link for the mobile assets bought to drive awareness with the publisher Kargo — Let us know if we are ok
to approve the build to place live asap. - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-
69d1a93feb6f?id=53397

As it sits at the moment we are still in the process of setting the other asset including the Video and Display inclusive
of the Indigenous section. Will keep you in the loop as there are any changes.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:03 PM
To: S22

Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:55 PM

To:S22

Cc:S22

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Ladies,

Social — Mainstream & Indigenous
- Click through — URL should be correct — the Preview link should work by following these protocols
0 Click on the link Post Link - https://fb.me/1UhtIEga7dMkIUm
0 Click on the Show

L T T i N R

&
L)

L Energygov. Embrgygew b s
L J

W T P R W SO e STy
couly, by inoduc e rew U o make prces
Harel 5Nhd Mmone SMFTiale

e B At Dt g

'.i'ﬂl'ﬂl' P-‘nwirulg f{rl"h’lh:l

(0]
0 Scroll down to the first ad placement in the browser
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0 Clicking on the ad placement should show how it will navigate to the landing page.

Mainstream
- Twitter: Line 23 - This seems to be a glitch on Twitter’s end, we have followed up with the publisher and will
advise shortly
CALD
- Thanks for confirming these are approved, we will get these live asap

Give us a shout out if there are any questions.

Thanks

@
OUTCOMES

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

F PO S22
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:58 PM

To: SATE
Cc:

I —
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiS47FM, as discussed, we would like to proceed with CALD social using the content from Phase 3.

2
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S22
Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch

Department of the Environment and Energy
S22

] i lin

From: S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:53 PM

To: S22

Cc:S22 S47F

Subject: Re: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig227,
Some points of feedback from us below.
Social

Mainstream

« Click through: unable to click through, so just a note to please ensure correct click through URL

is applied.
« Twitter: Line 23 - this post seems to be missing the inclusion of the URL under the 'Find our more about the actions
we're taking'.
Indigenous

« Click through: unable to click through, so just a note to please ensure correct click through URL
is applied.

CALD

+ We haven't reviewed the CALD social as this is something you have been managing with UM and
this would be best reviewed by the team on your end. Are you comfortable with this approach?

Were there any other pieces of feedback you had on the social, §227 ?
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Digital Kargo

A couple of points of feedback:

e 'Steps you can take' execution: https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-69d1a93feb6f?id=53397 -
0 visually this looks good.
0 It needs to click through to here https://poweringforward.energy.gov.au/#/how-you-can-save

e Isthere a link to check for the 'Introducing new laws' execution?

Were there any other pieces of feedback you had on the digital, §2277?

Many thanks,

TBWA

I
TBWA\ The Disruption ® Company

288 Coventry Street
South Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia

tbwa.com.au

From: SAZEmIn
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:53 PM

To: S22 SA7TER

Ce: S22mmmnn

Subject: Re: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Thanksg22 |, we'll review and come back to you.

Many thanks,

TBWA

TBWA\ The Disruption ® Company

288 Coventry Street
South Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia

tbwa.com.au

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:47 PM

To: SATRI

Ce: S22
Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi both
Appreciate it if you could check these test links. We’ve already approved the search structure.

Thanks
S22

From: S
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:16 PM

T 2

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals
Hig22m,
Thanks for the quick chat before.

As mentioned we are looking to make the social connect of the plan live once we have approval of the following test links -
See Document 14a

We also have attached the search structure attached with the changes that you had asked for yesterday, let us know we are all
good to set live or if there are any changes required.

Next is the link for the mobile assets bought to drive awareness with the publisher Kargo — Let us know if we are ok to approve
the build to place live asap. - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-69d1a93feb6f?id=53397

As it sits at the moment we are still in the process of setting the other asset including the Video and Display inclusive of the
Indigenous section. Will keep you in the loop as there are any changes.
5
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Give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks
[EETTER]
SCIENCE
ART]
OUTCOMES
SA7F

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
S47F

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intendec
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy,
disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank
very much.

This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and contains valuable business
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this e-mail

in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of the error via e-mail thsclaimer@email-abuse.com and please delete the e-mail from your system,
retaining no copies in any media. We appreciate your cooperation.
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L EEEEEEE————.

From: satF

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:57 PM

To: s2

Ce: s2

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

HiS22 = thanks for the approval...
Twitter have now amended the creative, this should now be updated in the preview link.

Cheers

-
SCIENCE|
Ml
OUTCOMES|

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:17 PM

To: SA7E I
S22

|
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47FWN confirming the Post Link is approved. Have you heard back on Twitter?
S22

Fr M 522
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:03 PM

T 02 S22
Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: 47
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:55 PM

T 5220

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

e S

e Reww [ind W ¥

e

L Ensrgy.govau wia EnBrgy Qv i ainm 1 1 1 52 @1
hy o

et Dm0 SROMCE ENeTTTy
oy, by FRTOOUCTG e L B0 ke prces
darnr o more afioriabin

R‘:\;WJI“:P.;::J;G | Esthi NCSE.
Prmar s § reke ssasg ey

(o}

0 Scroll down to the first ad placement in the browser
Lil (= =T} .35 O
re— e
lemne L
st el e 3=
. .

"
Iﬂ-..
[
S
WERE POVWERING FORWARD
0 - -8

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
SCIENMCE
ART]
QUTCOMES

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

To: ST
Cc:

.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiS47FEI, as discussed, we would like to proceed with CALD social using the content from Phase 3.

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

fan
ke )

From: SA7F I
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:53 PM

T 522

Ces22 . saTR
Subject: Re: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig22mm
Some points of feedback from us below.

Social
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S22

From: SA7F

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:38 PM

To: S22

Cc S22

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4+2018-12-04.xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

His22

Thanks for the quick reply.

The twitter part is part of the test links in the following link -
See document 16b

Attached is the document for the Search approval.
STV — we will look to engage the guys at Foxtel now on the basis of diving extra reach...

Shout out if there are any questions.

Thanks
SCIENCE
ART]
(OUTCOMES|
SA7F

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
S47F

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22 >
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:18 PM
To:S47F S22

Cc: 522

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Importance: High

HiS47F", the content on that link looks good, approved thanks.

1
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Can you resend me the search term you’re referring to please?
Re subscription TV - having WA wastage is not a problem if it increases our overall reach.

Many thanks
S22

S22
Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch

Department of the Environment and Energy
S22

] i lin

From: S47F

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:00 PM

To:S22

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search
Hi S22

Sorry | missed your call before. Tried to give you a buzz back now but no luck.
Just as a follow up,

Our Facebook and social material is running from first thing this morning.

We are just waiting on the Twitter approval link which was uploaded correctly as of yesterday afternoon. Could you
also please let us know if the search term sent across previously is all good as well.

As part of the buy on our mobile we have now our second level of material for Kargo for approval — Please find the
details via the link - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/f9491ead-21ab-41f4-a8d5-93b4414a3984?id=53472

Our first lot creative with this publisher has been set live.

With regard to the TV, we are still franticly placing our bookings across the major networks with regards to FTA
stations. A challenge from the partnerships was to see if we could look to use dollars across the networks of
Subscription TV (STUV — Foxtel)

Overall our investment would be small of around®®¢ but this will very defiantly help our overall reach especially in
markets of Northern NSW and the metro market of Sydney. Biggest challenge as it’s a national signal there will likely
be wastage across markets like WA. Is this something that we are able to entertain.

Please give me a call if there are any questions.

Thanks

S47F
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[RETTER]

ART
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
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|Ad Group Keyword Final URL Headline 1 Headline 2 Headline 3 Description Line 1 Description Line 2

Powering Forward
Powering Forward
Powering Forward
Powering Forward
Powering Forward
Powering Forward

Powering Forward

Powering Forward

Powering Forward

+power +it +forward
+powering +forward
+search +powering
+what +is +powering
+power +forward

http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au
http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au
http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au

Making Energy More
Powering Forward Sustainable
Reduce Your Energy Bills Making Energy More
Now Affordable

Making Energy More

Powering Forward Reliable

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

Reduce Your Energy Bills Now Or Work.

We're Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.
We’re Transitioning To A New Energy
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

+cheapest +energy
+cheapest +power
+cheapest +power
+cheapest +energy
+cheapest +energy
+compare +energy +plans
+energy +comparison
+compare +power
+compare +energy
+energy +comparison
+energy +price

+energy +provider
+compare +energy
+online +energy
+compare +power
+compare +energy +price
+power +company
+energy +comparison
+energy +company
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
+power +supply

+solar +energy +business
+solar +energy +wind
+solar +energy +info
+solar +energy +efficiency
+solar +energy +and
+clean +environment
+government +support
+clean +energy +for +the
+wind +solar +energy
+solar +power +energy
+solar +energy +resource
+solar +energy +solar
+clean +energy

+what +is +clean +energy
+solar +energy +uses
+solar +energy +nsw
+clean +energy +australia
+solar +energy

+solar +energies

+solar +energy

+solar +energy +benefits
+australian +clean +energy
+solar +and +energy
+solar +energy +sources
+solar +energy +adelaide
+how +is +energy +clean
+solar +energy +to

+wind +and +solar +energy
+solar +energy +and +wind
+solar +energy +costs
+solar +energy +saving
+energy +sustainability
+energy

+affordable +energy
+energy +switch

+energy +tariffs

+switch +energy

+energy +deals

+energy +efficiency
+energy +rates

+energy +bill

+energy +prices

+energy +affordability
+energy +plans

+energy +reliability

+best +energy +rates

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

+national +energy
+energy +saving

+best +energy +deals
+change +energy +provider
+blue +nrg

+agl

+iselect

+covau

+compare +the +market
+genergy

+powershop +australia
+commander

+compare +the +market
+pacific +hydro

+dodo +power +and +gas
+one +big +switch
+iselect +electricity +and
+online +power +and +gas
+iselect +compare
+sumo +power
+powerdirect

+compare +the +market
+origin +energy

+alinta +energy

+click +energy

+energy +australia
+simply +energy

+lumo +energy
+momentum +energy
+red +energy

+energy +australia

+next +business +energy
+1st +energy

+globird +energy
+people +energy
+renewable +energy

+4 +renewable +energy
+the +renewable +energy
+the +most +renewable
+learn +about +renewable
+which +energy +source
+what +energy +is
+different +renewable
+what +energy +source +is
+the +renewable +source
+renewable +energy
+ways +of +renewable
+what's +renewable
+where +is +renewable
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
+most +renewable

+using +renewable
+types +of +renewable

+2 +renewable +energy
+explain +renewable

+is +energy +renewable
+various +sources +of
+renewable +energy
+renewable +source +of
+renewable +and +energy
+what's +a +renewable
+all +renewable +energy
+renewable +energy +in
+two +renewable +energy
+all +renewable +energy
+energy +and +renewable
+renewable +energy +and
+alternative +energy
+explain +renewable
+alternative +renewable
+a +renewable +energy
+a +renewable +energy
+which +energy +is
+government +support
+for +renewable +energy
+renewable +energy +for
+australian +renewable
+how +is +energy
+renewable +energy
+renewable +energy

+for +renewable +energy
+a +renewable +source +of
+names +of +renewable
+renewable +energy +by
+use +renewable +sources
+renewable +energy
+four +renewable +energy
+different +renewable
+renewable +energy
+Better +energy +deal
+Better +deal +from
+Fairer +energy +prices

http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au

Powering Forward

Making Energy More
Reliable

FOI 190423
Document 16a

Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To We're Transitioning To A New Energy
Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Reduce Your Energy Bills Now Or Work. Today.




Energy & Power

Energy & Power

http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au
http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au

Powering Forward

Reduce Your Energy Bills Making Energy More

Now

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

Affordable Powering Forward

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

+best +energy +and +gas
+best +gas +company
+best +gas +deals

+best +gas +tariffs

+best +gas +elec +prices
+best +gas +elec +deals
+best +gas +and +elec
+best +electricity +deals
+best +electricity +rates
+calculate +electricity
+choose +electricity
+compare +electricity
+electric

+electric +gas
+electricity

+electricity +australia
+electricity +bill
+electricity +bills
+electricity +budget
+electricity +carriers
+electricity +choices
+electricity +cost
+electricity +deal
+electricity +deals
+electricity +for
+electricity +for +house
+electricity +offers
+electricity +options
+electricity +plan
+electricity +plans
+electricity +prices
+electricity +promotions
+electricity +quotes
+electricity +rates
+electricity +retailers +nsw
+electricity +retailers +qld
+electricity +tariffs
+energy +australia
+home +electricity +prices
+i +select +electricity
+lowest +electricity




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

+power +to +choose
+price +of +electricity
+the +best +electricity
+transfer +electricity
+best +electricity +and
+best +gas +and

+compare +electricity +and

+compare +gas +and
+electricity +and +gas
+electricity +and +gas
+gas +and +electric
+gas +and +electricity
+gas +and +electricity
+gas +and +electricity
+gas +and +electricity
+gas +and +electricity
+best +electricity +and
+best +electricity +and
+best +gas +and
+best +gas +and
+best +gas +provider
+gas +companies
+gas +company

+gas +provider

+gas +providers

+gas +supplier

+gas +suppliers

+best +gas +rates
+compare +gas +bills
+compare +gas +rates
+gas

+gas +bill

+gas +cost

+gas +electricity

+gas +plans

+gas +prices

+gas +quotes

+gas +supply

+gas +tariffs

+price +of +gas
+retail +gas +prices
+wholesale +gas +prices
+Electricity +standing

+Electricity +default +offer

+Compare +electricity

http://www.pow
eringforward.ene
rgy.gov.au

Powering Forward

Making Energy More
Reliable

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or
Reduce Your Energy Bills Now Work.

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
Reduce Gas & Electricity Making Energy More
Bills Affordable

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

Afforable - Gas &
Electricity
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

+afforable +electricity
+and +gas

+afforable +gas +and
+electricity +deals
+afforable +electricity
+and +gas +deals
+afforable +gas +and
+electric +providers
+afforable +electricity
+providers

+afforable +gas

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

Reduce Gas & Electricity Bills Work.

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce
Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or

We’re Transitioning To A New Energy
Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Today.

We’re Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find

Electricity rgy.gov.au Bills Affordable Powering Forward Work. Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.
Cheap - Gas &

Electricity

Cheap - Gas & +cheap +electricity +and
Electricity +gas

Cheap - Gas & +cheapest +gas +and
Electricity +electric +supplier

Cheap - Gas & +cheapest +electricity
Electricity +and +gas

Cheap - Gas & +cheap +gas +and
Electricity +electricity +deals

Cheap - Gas & +cheap +electricity +and
Electricity +gas +deals

Cheap - Gas & +cheapest +gas +and
Electricity +electric

Cheap - Gas & +cheap +gas +and +electric

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
+nsw

+cheap +gas
+cheapest +electric
+company

+cheapest +electricity
+rates

+cheapest +electricity
+provider

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

Reduce Gas & Electricity
Bills

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

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 6:34 AM

To: S22

Cc SATF

Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4+2018-12-04.xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies,

Trust that your Friday is off to a great start....
These are the final details that we are looking for approval on for this campaign.
Let us know if there are any problems,

Thanks

S4TF

Ii.:IENl'.:E

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

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
HiS22
Thanks for the quick reply.

The twitter part is part of the test links in the following link -
See document 17b

Attached is the document for the Search approval.
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Document 17
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

To:S4q7F 22
|

S22

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Importance: High

HiS47F, the content on that link looks good, approved thanks.
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

From: SR
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:00 PM

T 02 522
|

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

Overall our investment would be small of around®®®¢ but this will very defiantly help our overall reach especially in
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
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|Ad Group Keyword Final URL [Headline 1 Headline 2 Headline 3 Description Line 1 Description Line 2 Path 1
Powering Forward
Powering Forward +power +it +forward
Powering Forward +powering +forward
Powering Forward +search +powering +forward
Powering Forward +what +is +powering +forward
Powering Forward +power +forward
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Making Energy More Reduce Your Energy Bills  Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home We’re Powering Forward For A Better
Powering Forward http://wwyPowering Forward Sustainable Now Or Work. Energy Future. Find Out More Now.
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
Reduce Your Energy Making Energy More Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Powering Forward http://wwyBills Now Affordable Powering Forward Or Work. Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.
Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To We're Transitioning To A New Energy
Making Energy More Reduce Your Energy Bills  Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Powering Forward http://wwyPowering Forward Reliable Now Or Work. Today.

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
+energy +company +comparison
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

+compare +energy +company
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

+renewable +energy +sources +inform
+4 +renewable +energy +sources
+the +renewable +energy

ation

+the +most +renewable +energy +source

+learn +about +renewable +energy

+which +energy +source +is +renewable

+what +energy +is +renewable
+different +renewable +energy

+what +energy +source +is +renewable

+the +renewable +source +of +energy
+renewable +energy +australia

+ways +of +renewable +energy
+what's +renewable +energy

+where +is +renewable +energy +used

+is
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+clean +energy +renewables
+renewable +energy +info
+renewable +energy +costs
+most +renewable +energy
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
+renewable +energy +and +alternative
+explain +renewable +energy +sources

+energy

+alternative +renewable +energy +sources

+a +renewable +energy +source +is
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+which +energy +is +renewable

+government +support +for +renewable +energy

+renewable +energy +for +the +future
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+how +is +energy +renewable
+renewable +energy +target
+renewable +energy +examples

+for +renewable +energy

+a +renewable +source +of +energy

+names +of +renewable +energy +sources

+renewable +energy +by
+use +renewable +sources +of +energy
+renewable +energy +sources

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

http://ww

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
Document 17a

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
+cheapest +gas +and +electric +supplie
+cheapest +electricity +and +gas
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

Reduce Gas &
Electricity Bills

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

We’'re Powering Forward For A Better
Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.

|Save - Gas & Electricity




Save - Gas & Electricit
Save - Gas & Electricit,
Save - Gas & Electricit
Save - Gas & Electricit,

Save - Gas & Electricit

Save - Gas & Electricity

Save - Gas & Electricity

Save - Gas & Electricity

+save +electricity +and +gas

+save +gas +and +electricity +deals
+save +electricity +and +gas +deals
+save +gas

+save +electricity
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

Power
Power +power +suppliers
Power +power +bill +comparison
Power +power +deals
Power +power +stations
Power +power +prices
http://ww
w.powerin
gforward. Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To We're Transitioning To A New Energy
energy.go Making Energy More Reduce Your Energy Bills  Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home Future. Learn More About Your Energy
Power v.au Powering Forward Reliable Now Or Work. Today.
http://ww
w.powerin
gforward. Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
energy.go Making Energy More Reduce Your Energy Bills Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home We’re Powering Forward For A Better
Power v.au Powering Forward Sustainable Now Or Work. Energy Future. Find Out More Now.
http://ww
w.powerin
gforward. Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To
energy.go JReduce Your Energy Making Energy More Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find
Power v.au Bills Now Affordable Powering Forward Or Work. Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.
C
Utility
Utility +utility +prices
Utility +switch +utility +provider
Utility +change +utilities +provider
Utility +utility +rate
Utility +pay +for +utilities
Utility +utility +gas
Utility +utility +bills




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

+utility +tariffs

+utility +accounts

+utility +number

+gas +and +electric +utility
+utilities +costs

+compare +utility +rates
+utility +comparison
+compare +utility +tariffs
+utility +service +provider
+city +water +utility

+water +utility +providers
+utility +account +number
+utility +invoice

+online +utility +services
+best +utility +providers
+pay +utilities

+compare +utility +providers
+compare +utlity +deals
+utility +pay

+utility +providers +in +my +area
+online +utility

+utility +switch

+gas +electric +utilities
+utility +provider +search
+utility +compare

+utility +deals

+find +out +utility +provider
+utility +statements

+find +utility +providers
+find +utility

+utility +providers +by +address
+find +my +utility +provider
+utility +price +check
+which +utility +provider
+electric +utility +provider
+cheapest +utility

+check +utility +provider
+utility +providers
+compare +utilities

http://ww
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http://ww

Powering Forward

Powering Forward

Powering Forward

Making Energy More
Reliable

Making Energy More
Afforable

Making Energy More
Sustainable

A New & Better Energy
Future

A New & Better Energy
Future

A New & Better Energy
Future

Making prices fairer & affordable by
introducing new laws & penalties for
overcharging.
Making prices fairer & affordable by
introducing new laws & penalties for
overcharging.
Making prices fairer & affordable by
introducing new laws & penalties for
overcharging.
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Helping you get a better deal from your
energy provider

Helping you get a better deal from your
energy provider

Helping you get a better deal from your
energy provider
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S22

From: S47F

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:55 PM

To: S22 SATF S22
Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi S22

Just to jump in and confirm that everything is live as it sits at the moment.

Overall the digital programmatic areas of the buy all except for the digital video are looking to deliver out in time as
planned across and are pacing well. Viewability metrics are around the benchmark, which helps to make sure we are
reaching real eye balls connected to our reach objectives. Video is a bit further behind the pace with overall
impressions while our completion rate is still very healthy.

Topline Reporting - levels of where we sit:

Display programmatic:
- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of $#7¢®@ with viewability siting currently at S47G(1)(@)
Indigenous programmatic:
- This campaign is currently driving an above average Click Through Rate of S476@@® viewability is also low, we
will look to make a couple of small changes to help to optimised and improve this metric.
Video programmatic:
- Currently sitting at an above average completion rate of S476(@)@)
High Impact:
- Above average CTRS47€@@ and Viewability S47G(1)(@)
Facebook:

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of 8#7°®@ and CTR of $476@® which outperforms Facebook
benchmarks of s#7c@@

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click ofs46®@ while Indigenous is
generating the highest Click Through Rate of $476@@ which is well above campaign average

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of $76@@  and lift
rate of $476@@ which outperforms the °® benchmark

Twitter:

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of $476@@and CTR of $476@@ The Click Through Rate is above the
platform benchmark of $476®@@  but Cost Per Click is slightly more expensive than usual, given that the
audience we are targeting is more expensive to reach. We have adjusted our bidding strategy this morning
to lower this and expect this to drop over the next few days.

Extending the Buy
Current parts of the buy for phase 4 that can be extended and how long we can push each line out for.
Digital Video — Programmatic
- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and
renters — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out
- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden — Currently Ends
15th of dec — Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out
- PMP: Catch Up TV Seven, Nine, Ten, SBS & Other Premium Video — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Should be
extended till 23rd of December to deliver out
Digital Mobile — Programmatic
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- Premium private market place — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Should be extended till 23rd of December to

deliver out
Digital display — Programmatic

- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and
renters— Currently Ends 15th of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be
required if we would look to extend.

- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden— Currently Ends 15th

of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be required if we would look to extend.

- Keyword Targeting: Energy — Currently Ends 15th of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More
budget would be required if we would look to extend.

- PMP: BBC, Domain, Fairfax Lifestyle, Gumtree, Real Estate and The Guardian — Currently Ends 15th of dec -
on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be required if we would look to extend.

Digital Display Indig

- Sports and Space - Koori Mail, Our Mob & National Indigenous Times — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Will
look to deliver out the budget within the time period.

- ITV - NITV.com.au — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Will look to deliver out the budget within the time period.

Social
- Facebook
0 Feeds - Auction Video — Currently Ends 15th of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More
budget would be required if we would look to extend.
0 Various - Traffic To Site — Currently Ends 15th of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More
budget would be required if we would look to extend.
- Twitter
0 Feeds - Video Views — Currently Ends 15th of dec — on track to deliver out with time frame, More
budget would be required if we would look to extend.
Search

- Keyword Targeting — Currently Ends 15th of dec — Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out

Advertorial information
To help as an idea we have listed below the costs for advertorial space and an idea of the costs per insertion,
covering the key markets required. Couple of quick call outs around the requirements.

Metro

Coverage Area| Newspaper Size Cost Rules

All VIC The Age Y .

186 h) x 260 Client to supply all copy. Must

All NSW SMH mm (h) x mm (w) @) same style as papers editorial ar

All ACT Canberra Times | font etc). Must be labelle

National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w) Y "Advertisement" on to

Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) [Size required Cost C

. . M12x6 (38cm high x

Daily Telegraph New South Wales State Wide 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(

Herald Sun Victoria State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(k
26.2 cm wide)

Adelaide Advertiser South Australia State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(
26.2 cm wide)

Brisbane Courier Mail Queensland State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(
26.2 cm wide)

Metro rules:

- A Week lead time
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- Can not look like an editorial
- Clearly labeled as “Advertisement”
- Has border around it
- Product focused Information provided by the client, for example press release (500 words)

Quick call out that the publications of NewsCorp require a full page booking with the rules for booking being listed
below as well.

Regional
Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) [Size required Cost C
Geelong Advertiser Victoria Greater Geelon M®6x6 (18.8 cm high x S47(1)(
g & 26.2 cm wide)
Coffs Harbour, M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales Nambucca, Bellingen  [26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina Mex6 (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)(k
26.2 cm wide)
. . Coffs Harbour, Clarence [M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
S47(2)(k
Grafton Daily Examiner New South Wales Valley, Kyogle 26.2 cm wide) (a)(
Lismore Northern Star New South Wales Lismore, Ballina, Byron Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)(k
26.2 cm wide)
. M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Tweed Daily News New South Wales Tweed, Byron 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(k
- . . M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
SA47(1)(k
Gympie Times Queensland Gympie, Sunshine Coast 26.2 cm wide) (@)
Sunshine Coast, .
Sunshine Coast Daily Queensland Moreton Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)(
26.2 cm wide)
Bay,Rockhampton
Ipswich Queensland Times Queensland Ipswich, Lockyer Valley, |M6x6 (18.8 cm high x S47(1)(
P Somerset 26.2 cm wide)
Gold Coast Bulletin Queensland Gold Coast, Scenic Rim Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)(b)
26.2 cm wide)

Regional rules
- Keyline border around the entire ad space (ie Full page must have keyline border around entire page, half
page must have keyline border around entire half page space, etc)
- ADVERTISEMENT must appear at the top, centred, bold, minimum 10 point Sans Serif font to appear inside
the key line border
- Advertorial content cannot appear to look like newsprint, ie it must be a different font type to that used by
the editorial team.

Please feel free to give us a call if there any questions or query that you might have.

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
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 12:30 PM

To:
s22
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

HiS47F thanks for the questions.

Andrew, can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other
than the CALD social?

Thanks
S22

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

fan
ke )

From: SA7E I
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:32 AM

To: SA7R e s22
|

Subject: DEE Phase 4

Morning SATEIIS220

Hope you all had a great weekend.
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| wanted to reach out to confirm if all campaign material is now live and secondly, will any of it extend past the 2 week period,
i.e. social or digital?

Please let us know if there's anything we can assist with at all.

Many thanks,

SATF

TBWA
S47F

S47F

TBWA\ The Disruption ® Company
288 Coventry Street

South Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia

S47F

tbwa.com.au

Thise-mail isintended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and contains valuable business
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this e-mail
in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of thise-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of the error via e-mail to disclaimer@email-abuse.com and please delete the e-mail from your system,
retaining no copiesin any media. We appreciate your cooperation.

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
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From: s2

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:55 AM

To: S4aTF
Ce: S47TF sz

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks S47EI that is useful information. Please proceed with the extending the buys that you have identified as
being within existing budget.

We will consider the advertorials as part of Phase 5 — will confirm with your media brief.

Regards
S22

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:18 AM

T O S22
|
Cesare 822

e
Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiS220
Sorry for the delay on this one.
Here are the updated costs for each of the different lines mentioned.

Digital display — Programmatic
- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and
renters —S47(2)(b)
- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden - —S47(2)(b)
- Keyword Targeting: Energy - S47@b)
- PMP: BBC, Domain, Fairfax Lifestyle, Gumtree, Real Estate and The Guardian - S47(1)(b)
Social
- Facebook
0 Feeds - Auction Video — S47(1)(b)
0 Various - Traffic To Site —S47(1)(b)
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- Twitter
o Feeds - Video Views —S47(1)(b)

With regards to the publications around the seniors targeting, Overall we are looking to reach around 1.5m of
people that are over the age of 55+ with the publications that have been put forward.

This should help us drive the messaging across this platform to the audience required.

Thanks

SCIEMCE

ART

LEVEL9, 15 WILLIAM STREET. MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 11:35 AM

T 522 SA7E
o s2
o SATIE ) S22
]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes, many thank<S47FI

A quick question from me.. how much more budget would be required to extend the digital and socials marked in
red below?

And thanks for the advertorial quotes. As we’d be targeting the older audiences, are there any additional specialist
publications for seniors/vulnerable communities we could look at over the summer?

Cheers

From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:50 AM

Tor AT BS22m
]
Co: S22 SATE >

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S4TF
Thank you. Will read closely and look at our web analytics.
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S22 | Campaign Manager
Communications and Engagement Branch | Policy Analysis and Implementation Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

John Gorton Building, Parkes Place, Parkes ACT 2600
S

From:S47F

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:55 PM

To:S22 SATF
S22

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

HiS227,
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
- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of 8#7¢®@ with viewability siting currently atS476@®@) .
Indigenous programmatic:
- This campaign is currently driving an above average Click Through Rate of $476®@@  viewability is also low, we
will look to make a couple of small changes to help to optimised and improve this metric.
Video programmatic:
- Currently sitting at an above average completion rate of S476(@)@)
High Impact:
- Above average CTRS#7€@@ and Viewability S476(1)(@)
Facebook:

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of 8#7°®@ and CTR of $#76®@@, which outperforms Facebook
benchmarks of s#7c¢@@

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of 8#6®@ while Indigenous is
generating the highest Click Through Rate of $47€®@@, which is well above campaign average

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of $76@@ and lift
rate of $476@@  which outperforms the }°® benchmark

Twitter:

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of $476®@@ and CTR of $476®@  The Click Through Rate is above the
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
All VIC The Age S47(1

g 186 h) x 260 > @) Client to supply all copy. Must

All NSW SMH mm (h) x 260 mm (w) > SATM@) | same style as papers editorial ar
All ACT Canberra Times S S47(1) font etc). Must be labelle
National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w) S S47(1) "Advertisement" on to
Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) |[Size required Cost C
Daily Telegraph New South Wales State Wide xslzzt?n(?\;/gifjr:) high x S47(1)
Herald Sun Victoria State Wide gﬂelzzti(?,ifg)hlgh X S47(1)
Adelaide Advertiser South Australia State Wide g/lelzzti(ii;r:) high x S47(1)
Brisbane Courier Mail Queensland State Wide g/elslzztfn(?\ﬁzr:)hlgh X S47(1)




Metro rules:
- AWeek lead time

- Cannot look like an editorial
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
Geelong Advertiser Victoria Greater Geelong MBx6 (18.8 cm high x S47(1)

26.2 cm wide)

Coffs Harbour,

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x

Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales Nambucca, Bellingen  [26.2 cm wide) S47(1)
Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina Mxb (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)
26.2 cm wide)

Grafton Daily Examiner

New South Wales

Coffs Harbour, Clarence
Valley, Kyogle

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
26.2 cm wide)

S47(1)

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x

Lismore Northern Star New South Wales Lismore, Ballina, Byron 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)
. M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Tweed Daily News New South Wales Tweed, Byron 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)
- . . M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Gympie Times Queensland Gympie, Sunshine Coast 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)
Sunshine Coast, .
Sunshine Coast Daily Queensland Moreton Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)
26.2 cm wide)
Bay,Rockhampton
. . Ipswich, Lockyer Valley, [M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Ipswich Queensland Times Queensland . S47(1)
Somerset 26.2 cm wide)
Gold Coast Bulletin Queensland Gold Coast, Scenic Rim Mxb (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)
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

M ——

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

HiB47E, thanks for the questions.

S47FMN, can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other
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

TorSA7E sz
By
Subject: DEE Phase 4

Morning SA7EN, S22,

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
Document 20

From: S4TF
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 10:37 AM

To: s2

Ce: S47F  s22
Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi§22°

No problems, we will look to make the following changes to the plan on your advice with regards to flighting.

Digital Video — Programmatic

- Audience Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

- Contextual Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

- PMP: - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget
Digital Mobile — Programmatic

- Premium private market place - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget
Search

- Keyword Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

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

To: ST F I ; S22e
Co: SAT I S22

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

From: A7
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:18 AM

T O S22
[
CaS47F sz

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
renters —S47(1)(b)
- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden - —S47(2)(b)
- Keyword Targeting: Energy -S47(1)()
- PMP: BBC, Domain, Fairfax Lifestyle, Gumtree, Real Estate and The Guardian - S47(1)(b)
Social
- Facebook
0 Feeds - Auction Video — $47(1)(b)
0 Various - Traffic To Site -S47(1)(b)
- Twitter
0 Feeds - Video Views —S47(1)(b)

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

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET. MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From S22

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 11:35 AM

To: 5220 SA7ER
s
Cas47F  s»2

]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes, many thanks S47FEIN
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

To: SA7E e sz

———— ]
Ce:S220 e sATE
Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S4TFI
Thank you. Will read closely and look at our web analytics.

S22 [ Campaign Manager

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

T S22 S

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
- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of 8#7¢®@ with viewability siting currently atS476@®@) .,
Indigenous programmatic:
- This campaign is currently driving an above average Click Through Rate of $476@@ viewability is also low, we
will look to make a couple of small changes to help to optimised and improve this metric.
Video programmatic:
- Currently sitting at an above average completion rate of S476(@)(@)
High Impact:
- Above average CTRS#7€®@@ and ViewabilityS47G(0)@)
Facebook:

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of $#7¢@@and CTR of $#76®@@, which outperforms Facebook
benchmarks of s#7c¢@@

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of 8476@@ while Indigenous is
generating the highest Click Through Rate of $476@® which is well above campaign average

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of$#6@@, and lift
rate of $476@@  which outperforms the }°® benchmark

Twitter:

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of $476@@and CTR of $476®@  The Click Through Rate is above the
platform benchmark of $46®@@  but Cost Per Click is slightly more expensive than usual, given that the
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

4
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
All VIC The Age $  S47(1)(b) ,
186 h) x 260 Client to supply all copy. Must
All NSW SMH mm (h) x mm (w) 5 S47(1)(b) same style as papers editorial ar
All ACT Canberra Times S S47(1)(b) font etc). Must be labelle
National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w) S S47(1)(b) "Advertisement" on to
Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) |[Size required Cost C
. . M12x6 (38cm high x
Daily Telegraph New South Wales State Wide 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
. . . M12x6 (38cm high x
Herald Sun Victoria State Wide 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
Adelaide Advertiser South Australia State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(b
26.2 cm wide)
Brisbane Courier Mail Queensland State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(b)
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

Newspaper

State

Coverage area (appox)

Size required

Cost Co

Geelong Advertiser

Victoria

Greater Geelong

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
26.2 cm wide)

S47(1)

Coffs Harbour,

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x

Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales Nambucca, Bellingen  [26.2 cm wide) S47(1)
Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)
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
Sunshine Coast Daily Queensland Moreton Méx6 (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)
26.2 cm wide)
Bay,Rockhampton
Ipswich Queensland Times Queensland Ipswich, Lockyer Valley, [IM6x6 (18.§ cm high x S47(1)
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

S4T7F

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

T O ST

s22
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High
HiS47F thanks for the questions.

S47FI can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other
than the CALD social?

Thanks
S22

Senior Director External Communications
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

fan
ke )

From: SA7EII
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:32 AM

TorSA7E L s22n
|
Subject: DEE Phase 4

Morning SATIEN S22

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

From: saTF
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:22 AM

To: s2

Ce: s2  satk

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi S22

Correct, all extended until the 23™.

Monday is off to a flyer Always good times.

i
SCIENCE|
Ml
OUTCOMES|

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR
DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

From: S22
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:20 AM

TofSA7R
N N N s PPP - PV PTPRPydDETI
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi SA7E
Thanks for the confirmation. | assume this is to 23 Dec - your earlier email.
Hope your Monday is going well.

Cheers

From S 47 I
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 5:42 PM
To: 522
|
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cisz2 o satm
Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hig227
Just wanted to send you a note to confirm that the end dates have now been extended for search, video and mobile.

Let us know if there are any problems,

Thanks
B

(OUTCOMES|
S47r
/e

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000
m

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
H

From: SA7F

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:55 PM

To:S22 s
€2 >

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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HS227,

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
- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of $476@@ with viewability siting currently at S47G(2)(@)
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
- Currently sitting at an above average completion rate ofS476(2)(@)
High Impact:
- Above average S47G(1)(a) and Viewability $476@)@
Facebook:

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of $476@@and CTR of $476@@ which outperforms Facebook
benchmarks of s47¢@@

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of $476®@ while Indigenous is
generating the highest Click Through Rate of 8#7¢@@  which is well above campaign average

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of $76@@ and lift
rate of $476@@  which outperforms the®®*benchmark

Twitter:

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of$476@®@ and CTR ofs476@®@ The Click Through Rate is above the
platform benchmark of $#76®@@, but Cost Per Click is slightly more expensive than usual, given that the
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
All VIC The Age S S47(1)(b) .
186 h) x 260 Client to supply all copy. Must
All NSW SMH mm (h) x mm (w) 5 S47(1)(b) same style as papers editorial ar
All ACT Canberra Times $ S47(1)(b) font etc). Must be labelle
National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w) $S47(1)(b) "Advertisement" on to
Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) |[Size required Cost C
. . M12x6 (38cm high x
Daily Telegraph New South Wales State Wide 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
. . . M12x6 (38cm high x
Herald Sun Victoria State Wide 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(k
Adelaide Advertiser South Australia State Wide M12x6 (3§cm high x S47(1)(b)
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

Geelong Advertiser Victoria Greater Geelong 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
Coffs Harbour, M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales Nambucca, Bellingen  [26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina Mex6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)(k
26.2 cm wide)
Grafton Daily Examiner New South Wales Coffs Harbour, Clarence M6x6 (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)(b)
Valley, Kyogle 26.2 cm wide)
Lismore Northern Star New South Wales Lismore, Ballina, Byron Méx6 (18'.8 cm high x S47(1)(k
26.2 cm wide)
Tweed Daily News New South Wales Tweed, Byron Méx6 (18'5.3 cm high x $47(1)(b)
26.2 cm wide)
- . . M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
S47(2)(k
Gympie Times Queensland Gympie, Sunshine Coast 26.2 cm wide) (1)(
Sunshine Coast, .
Sunshine Coast Daily Queensland Moreton Méxé (18'5.3 cm high x S47(1)(b
26.2 cm wide)
Bay,Rockhampton
. . Ipswich, Lockyer Valley, [M6x6 (18.8 cm high x
Ipswich Queensland Times Queensland Somerset 26.2 cm wide) S47(1)(
Gold Coast Bulletin Queensland Gold Coast, Scenic Rim Méx6 (18',8 cm high x S47(1)(b)
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

T Sy

€2
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High
Hi 47k, thanks for the questions.

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

From: SA7R I
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:32 AM

T S S22
0

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

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:29 AM

To: S22 S4TF 1822
: S4TF

Cc: S22 Adam Carlon; §22

Subject: Powering Forward [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello all

Thanks so much for all your incredibly hard work on Phase 4 of Powering Forward. We’ve had some great feedback
and we’re really looking forward to Hall and Partners’ evaluation!

Moving (powering) forward, I’'m pleased to introduce S22 who will be dedicated to the campaign full
time. 822 will be in touch shortly to set up a workshop with the Department and suppliers at TBWA HQ in
Melbourne on 3 January —we had hoped to have one tomorrow in Canberra but time got away from us.

§22'’s contacts are:

S22

Director, Campaigns

Communications, Innovation and Partnerships Branch
Policy, Analysis and Implementation Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

S22
I'll continue to be involved with the campaign, as will §22 . S22 in our communications
team is also joining the campaign team, so we will be well resourced for the New Year.

It’s been great working with you in 2018. We’ve met some extraordinarily tight deadlines with high quality products
and we’ve so appreciated your patience, professionalism, advice and support throughout.

S22’ has many years’ experience in campaigns and is very excited to be working on Powering Forward.
Have a wonderful, if short, summer break and I'll look forward to catching up with you next year.
Warmest regards

S22

S22

Senior Director External Communications

Communications and Engagement Branch

Department of the Environment and Energy
S22
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S22

From: S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 11:07 PM

To: S22 ; Adam Carlon; $22

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Emergency Contact Plan - Christmas break
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Guys,

Trust that everybody’s last week before Christmas is going along well.

I’m still on deck but just wanted to send you a note around the contact details for your department with regards to
the UM office over the Christmas break.

Listed below are the emergency contact details to be used from COB Friday 21° of December until the 2™ of January
2019.

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT - HOLIDAY PERIOD CONTACTS

ALL UM OFFICES ARE OFFICIALLY CLOSED AFTER FRIDAY 21
BELOW ARE A LIST OF EMERGENCY (¢

REQUIREMENT

Non-Campaign Activity (Public Notices, Recruitment, etc.)

Campaign booking or alterations

Material Issues

Search or Social Media Enquiries

Digital Programmatic Media Enquiries

Digital Media Enquires (not Social or Search related)

All other enquiries or issues

All other enquiries or issues (alternative contact)

For material please note:

Despatch for Mainstream Press and Magazines: closed from COB Friday 21/12/18 and reopens on Wednesday 02/01/19
CALD Translations: closed from COB Friday 21/12/18 and reopens on Monday 07/01/19

Despatch for mainstream TV (Adstream) and Radio (AudioNet): On call

Indigenous Radio despatch: On call

Despatch for CALD Radio, Press and TV despatch: On call

Please keep in mind that this is “break glass” in case the sky is falling in, but if required I’'m still reachable on my
mobile if this happens @

Myself and a large part of the team will be back on deck from the 2" so please feel free to drop us a line to say
happy new year.
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Would also like to say a Merry Christmas to all and look forward to getting a red hot start in what’s to be a happy
and busy new year.

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

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

HiSa7E™

Monday, 24 December 2018 1:37 PM

RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
RE: Invoice amounts - and reconciliations 2101, 2099 and 2098 RE: Powering
forward plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow up
Completed

Could you please send an update on the status of invoices and latest invoice reconciliation.

| don’t believe we’ve received the monthly invoices for November. (I was away during some of November and want
to — | trust they haven’t slipped through the net.)

I'd also queried some of the amounts of the October invoices and checked in a couple of times — see email. | want to
get these paid and the due date changed to reflect delay.

I am now out of the office until S22

If you have any questions could you speak with S22, who is Director, Campaigns and acting Assistant

Secretary until 7 January

Have a great Christmas and New Year.

Thanks

S22 | Campaign Management

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
s47F

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

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 1:37 PM

To: S22

Subject: Automatic reply: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi everybody

Merry Christmas Happy New Year and hopefully you're all enjoying a bit of time off.

Although I will not return until the S27F (I have to make sure to get all my Christmas presents and last minute gift shopping takes
forever) you can be sure I'll respond to your email when I'm back in the office.

If the matter is an emergency please give me a call on S47E although keep in mind that phone signals play havoc with Santa's
sleigh and may delay present delivery.

Happy Holidays and I will speak with you next year.

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

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 1:38 PM

To: S22

Subject: Automatic reply: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi,

Thanks for your email. Im currently out of the office until the 2nd Jan.
Il be back on deck after this please give me a call on my mobile on S47E if there is something urgent.

thanks

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





